YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
935 14th Street
Marysyville, CA 95901

Agenda
February 9, 2022

Marjorie Renicker, President Trustee Area 1
John Nicoletti Trustee Area 2
Carlton Ashlock Trustee Area 3
Desiree Hastey Trustee Area 4
Eva Teagarden, Vice President Trustee Area 5

®
Y‘ ( E Francisco Reveles, Ed.D.
\0/) Superintendent

Better Together




YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, February 9, 2022 — 4:30p.m.
Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room
1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901

USE OF MASKS: In accordance with the California Department of Public Health (CDPH) mask guidance,
Yuba County Office of Education requires the use of medical, surgical, or two fabric layer mask in all indoor
spaces for all persons, with limited exceptions outlined in the guidance: CDPHMaskGuidance.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Persons wishing to address the Board (Agenda Items and/or Non-Agenda Items) are
requested to fill out a “Request to Speak”™ card before the start of the meeting and give it to the Secretary, Board
President, or Superintendent. Individual speakers will be allowed five minutes to address the Board - fifteen
minutes total time for public input on each item.

AGENDA
1. CALL TO ORDER, ATTENDANCE, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS

This item is being placed on the agenda to allow any member of the public to speak on agenda items and
non-agenda items or to share information with the Board.

The California Government Code, Section 54595.2(a)(2) states, “No action or discussion shall be undertaken on
any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly
respond to statements made or questions posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under Section

54954.3.”
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA ACTION ITEM
4. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEM

4.1 APPROVAL OF JANUARY 12, 2022, BOARD MINUTES — Pages 1-5

4.2 TEMPORARY COUNTY TEACHER CERTIFICATES — Page 6

4.3 ADOPTION OF THOMAS E. MATHEWS SCHOOL CALENDAR FOR 2022-2023 - Page 7
44  ADOPTION OF HARRY P.B. CARDEN SCHOOL CALENDAR FOR 2022-2023- Page 8

The above items are self-explanatory. All items on the Consent Agenda are considered a routine item or
one that has been previously discussed. Any Board Member may request that an item be pulled for
further discussion.

5. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
5.1 THIS ITEM PROVIDES AN OPPORTUNITY FOR THE INFORMATION ITEM

DIRECTORS/SUPERINTENDENT/BOARD MEMBERS
TO SHARE VARIOUS ITEMS OF INTEREST



https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-19/guidance-for-face-coverings.aspx
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-19/guidance-for-face-coverings.aspx

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

6.1 MID-YEAR LOCAL CONTROL ACCOUNTABILITY INFORMATION ITEM
PLAN (LCAP) UPDATE
Bobbi Abold

Section 124(e) of Assembly Bill 130 requires LEAs (including COEs and Charter Schools) to present an
update to the LEA’s governing board or body by February 28, 2022. The intent of this update is to
provide the governing board and the LEA’s educational partners with a point-in-time report related to
funding received through the 2021 Budget Act, which includes ESSER III funds, as well as the
implementation of the LCAP to date. YCOE LCAP Supplement and reports will be presented to meet
the requirements of AB 130, Section 124(e).

6.2  YCCPCS SCHOOL COMPLIANCE DOCUMENTS INFORMATION ITEM
Cynthia Soares and Shelly Arvizu - Pages 9-97

6.2.1 YCCPCS 2022 Supplement for the Annual Update and YCCPCS 2021 LCAP Mid-
year report

6.2.2 YCCPCS 21-22 School Safety Plan

6.2.3 YCCPCS 21-22 SARC

6.2.4 YCCPCS 22-23 School Calendar

FISCAL SERVICES

7.1 APPROVAL OF AUDIT REPORT FOR 2020-2021 ACTION ITEM
Aaron Thornsberry

The Audit Report for 2020-2021 was reviewed during the January 12, 2022, Board meeting.

Recommend acceptance of the Audit Report for 2020-2021.

ADVANCED PLANNING
8.1 NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING INFORMATION/
MARCH 9, 2022 - 4:30P.M. ACTION ITEM

LOCATION: YUBA COUNTY ONE STOP,
BECKWOURTH ROOM, 1114 YUBA STREET,
MARYSVILLE, CA 95901

ADJOURN ACTION ITEM




YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, January 12, 2022 — 4:30pm

Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901

TOPIC DISCUSSION ACTION TAKEN
1. CALL TO ORDER President Marjorie Renicker called a regular CALLED TO ORDER:
meeting of the Yuba County Board of 4:30pm
Education to order at 4:30pm on January 12,
2022, at the Yuba County One Stop,
Beckwourth room, 1114 Yuba Street,
Marysville, CA.
ATTENDANCE, PLEDGE OF Present were Marjorie Renicker, John Nicoletti, | QUORUM PRESENT

ALLEGIANCE

Carlton Ashlock and Eva Teagarden.
Trustee Desiree Hastey was absent.

Trustee Nicoletti led the recital of the Pledge of
Allegiance.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no comments from the public.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

President Renicker directed Board members to
the January 12, 2022, Agenda for their review
and approval.

MOTION: To approve
the January 12, 2022,
Agenda as presented
MOTION: John Nicoletti
SECOND: Eva Teagarden
MOTION APPROVED

4. CONSENT AGENDA

President Renicker directed board members to
the January 12, 2022, Consent Agenda for their
review and approval.

4.1 Approval of December 13, 2021, Board
Meeting Minutes

4.2 Temporary County Teacher
Certificates

4.3 Adoption of YCOE Special Education
Programs School Calendar for 2022-23

4.4 Acceptance of $2,000.00 Donation from
WINN Foundation to Benefit T.E.M.

MOTION: To approve
the January 12, 2022,
Consent Agenda as
presented

MOTION: Eva Teagarden
SECOND:

Carlton Ashlock
MOTION APPROVED

1|Page




5. SUPERINTENDENT’S
REPORT

5.1 Approval of Joint Proclamation
School Board Recognition Month

Dr. Reveles shared and requested approval on a
Joint Proclamation for School Board Recognition
Month. Yuba County Office of Education is
proud to join more than 1,000 local educational
agencies in the state in recognizing the
contributions of board members during School
Board Recognition Month

5.2 This Item Provides an Opportunity for
the Directors/Superintendent/Board
Members to Share Various Items of
Interest

Trustee John Nicoletti Expressed his appreciation
to the WINN foundation for the generous
donation. He also shared information on local
street renaming and an upcoming Walk both for
MLK Day.

Dr. Reveles shared the following items:

e Dec. 29 - Appeal-Democrat Article
‘Knowing What Time It Is’

e De. 29 - Meeting with WHS Supt.
Newman

e Jan. 5 - Dr. Reveles Held Zoom Meeting
for Camptonville Emergency Relief
Planning

e Jan. 7 — Transported and distributed relief
supplies to Camptonville and Dobbins

e Jan. 6 — Meeting with Yuba County
Supervisor Andy Vasquez

e Jan. 6 — Interview with Appeal Democrat
Reporter — Prospect Magazine

e Jan. 10 — Attended Focus on Marysville
Meeting

e Phone conference with Bob Bagley,
Candidate for Board of Supervisors —
District 5

MOTION: To approve
the School Board
Recognition Month
Proclamation as presented
MOTION: John Nicoletti
SECOND: Eva Teagarden
MOTION APPROVED

2| Page




e Feb. 9 — Proposed Date for Yuba County
Board of Education Retreat —
Teambuilding and Strategic Planning

5.3 Community Engagement Liaison
Update

Amy Nore shared the following items:
e CTE Connections Breakfast rescheduled
to January 28, 2022.
e YCOE Newspaper articles (4 in 4 weeks)
e COVID-19 Update

5.4 Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform
Complaints

Dr. Reveles reviewed the 2™ Quarter Report on
Williams Uniform Complaints. No complaints
were filed October 1, 2021 — December 31, 2021.

6. EDUCATION SERVICES

6.1 School Accountability Report Cards

Assistant Superintendent of Instruction Bobbi
Abold shared information compiled for the 2020-
2021 SARC for Board information and review.
School Accountability Report Cards are
compiled per state requirements for Special
Education and Alternative Education Programs
operated by the Yuba County Office of
Education. All question were addressed.

7. FISCAL SERVICES

7.1 Review of Audit Report for 2020-2021

The Audit Report for 2020-2021 was distributed
for review. Chief Business Officer Aaron
Thornsberry reviewed the report and answered
questions. Acceptance of the Audit Report for
2020-2021 will be placed on the agenda for the
February 9, 2022, Board Meeting.

3| Page




8. PUBLIC HEARING

8.1 REDISTRICTING FOLLOWING
DICENNIAL FEDERAL CENSUS

President Renicker called a public hearing of the
Countee Committee on School District
Organization to order at 5:04pm.

President Renicker noted that staff members from
Yuba County, involved with the redistricting
process through the GIS Services MOU with
YCOE, are present during today’s meeting to
answer any questions along with the board on the
Proposed maps.

There were no questions or comments.

The proposed map is scheduled for approval on
February 9, 2022, during a meeting scheduled to
be held by the Yuba County Board of education
sitting as the County Committee on Schools
District Organization. The meeting will be held
at 4:30pm, or shortly thereafter, at the Yuba
County One Stop, 1114 Yuba Street, Beckwourth
Room, Marysville, CA 95901.

The public hearing was adjourned at 5:07pm.

PUBLIC HEARING
CALLED TO ORDER:
5:04pm

MOTION: To close the
public hearing
MOTION:

Eva Teagarden
SECOND: John Nicoletti
PUBLIC HEARING
ADJOURNED: 5:07pm

9. ADVANCED PLANNING

9.1 Consideration — Resolution 2022-01
Resolution Recognizing a State of
Emergency and Authorizing
Teleconferenced Meetings Pursuant to
AB 361

After deliberation, the Yuba County Board of
Education chose not to opt-in to AB 361. There
was no action taken.

9.2 Next Regular Board Meeting
February 9, 2022 — 4:30pm
Location: Yuba County One Stop,
Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street,
Marysville, CA 95901

4|Page




10. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business for discussion, | MOTION: To adjourn

the meeting adjourned at 5:11pm.

MOTION: John Nicoletti
SECOND: Eva Teagarden
MEETING
ADJOURNED: 5:11pm

Respectfully submitted,

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D.
Superintendent, Yuba County Office of Education

5|Page

Recorded by:
Halee Pomeroy




NAM

Dubuque, Samantha
Walter, Jennifer

m

Temporary County Certificates Issued
January 4, 2022 to February 4, 2022

CREDENTIAL APPLIED FOR
Clear Multiple Subject w/EL Autho
Short Term Staffing Permit - General Ed

Yes
No

PREV CRED TCC EXPIRE

7/31/2022
3/31/2022



¢¢’'L0'TO Held

T aung

9z'6T'CT'Ss Aen 82'T¢ ludy
TE'Y2'LT'0T'S "TeiN ¥2'0T'E "g94
12'02'€T'9 "uer 9T'6'Z "09d

82'TZ'vT'L 10
9Z'6T'2T BNV « «

8T'v "AON

0€'€2'9T'6'C '1daS sAe@ wnwiul

AeQ eliowasy 62 fe

Ssa29y buuds ¥T-/2 [udy

Ssao%ay Arenuqo- 02-£T Areniga4

Aeq@ Bury| Jayin uiepy 91 Arenuer

SS929Y JSUIM

Z Arenuer — gT J1agqwiada(

Ssa2%ay bBuinbsyuey

GZ-T¢Z 19qWISNON

T aunc ‘0T 1snbny [] |ooyos Jo Aeq 1se 3 1sii4

AeQq sueia1dop

TT J9qWSAON

(9ouepuany ul 0N SUSpNIS)

2202 ‘6 1snbny :Ke@ diop peis () sAeq 10e4U0D JelS

AeQq JogeT

G Joquiadas

AeQq aousapuadapu

¥ Ainp

NOISS3S NI LON TO0OHOS/SAVAITOH

S3Lvd A3

0c 62 8 Lz 9 T€ 0¢  6¢ «I€&« 0 62 82 [l¢
€ ¢¢ 1z 0z 6T |«92x G¢ v2 € ¢C |82 Lz 92 S¢ vg |«vex € 2z 12 0¢
9T ST  ¥T €T 2T |«6Tx 8T T 9T  GT |«Tax 02 6T 8T LT |«T« 9T ST +¥I €T

6 8 L 9 G |«tx TT 0T 6 8 I € ¢ TT 0T | «0T« 6 8 L 9

AN Sx ¥ € 4 T L 9 g 4 € | «&« ¢ T

| ur M 1 N 4 UL M 1 W = ur M 1 N = ur  m 1 N

€202 ANNC
¥« € 2¢ TZ | 02 |«lex 92 S w2 €2 | € ¢ 1T¢ 02 6T | S¢ w2 € 2 1¢
T 9T ST T €T |«02x 6T 8T LT ~ 9T |«9Tx GT ¥T €T 2T |«8T«x LT 9T ST T
0T« 6 8 L 9 |«€Tx 2T 1T 0T 6 6x 8 L 9 S IT 0T 6 8 L
€« C T Q% G 4 € 4 e T x € 4 T
M M
€202 AYVNNYC ¥39N303a
TE
«82« L2 9C¢ SZ vZ |s«€ex ¢ T¢ 0z 6T |«92x S¢ v¢ € ¢¢c | ¢ 1¢ 0z 6T 8T
«TZ« 02 6T 8T LT |91« ST ¥T €T 2T |«6T« 8T LT 9T ST | ST ¥T €T 2T TT
T« € 2T TIT 0T | «6« 8 L 9 S |« 1T o7l (B) 8 8 L 9 S 14
«lx 9 g v e | «2x 1 g 4 € 4 T T
M =

4390120

d3dN3ILd3S

sAeq >0 JelS feuononiisul T8T  SAe@ aouepuany JUapnis 08T

1SNonv

¢coc AINce

SMaYle\ ‘3 sewouy

dVAN3TTVO TO0OHJS €20¢-¢¢0¢

12yrsboj joyj09

JO0A




¢c’'¢c0'¢co ¥edd

€202 ‘0g-G aunC
€202 ‘LT-€T Arenuga-
220z ‘s 1snbny-T Aine

UOISSOS Jea A\ papualxy

9z'6T'CT'Ss Aen
TE'v2'2T'0T'E “JeiN
12'02'€T'9 "uer
8T'v "AON
0£'c2'9T'6'¢ 1das

T aunr

82'T¢ ludy

¥2'0T'€ "qe4

9T'6'¢ "08d

82'1Z'vT'L 100
9Z'6T'CT BNV « «

sAe@ wnwiuiy

AeQ eliowasy 62 fe

Ssa29y buuds ¥T-/2 [udy

Ssao%ay Arenuqo- 02-£T Areniga4

Aeq@ Bury| Jayin uiepy 91 Arenuer

SS929Y JSUIM

Z Arenuer — gT J1agqwiada(

Ssa2%ay bBuinbsyuey

GZ-T¢Z 19qWISNON

T aunc ‘0T 1snbny _H_

|ooyos Jo Aeq 1se 3 1sii4

AeQq sueia1dop

TT J9qWSAON

€20¢ ‘zaunr
2202 ‘6 1snbny :Ke@ diop peis ()

(9ouepuany ul 0N SUSpNIS)
sAeq 10e1U0D Yels

AeQq JogeT

G Joquiadas

AeQq aousapuadapu

¥ Ainp

NOISS3S NI LON TO0OHOS/SAVAITOH

S3Lvd A3
«0€x 62 8 Lz 9¢ Te 0 | 6¢ «T€&« 0€ 62 82 LC
€2« 22 T¢ 0Z 6T |«92« GZ v € 2 |«8ex Lz 92 S v |«v2x € 2 Iz 02
9T« GT YT €T 2T |«6T« 8T LT 9T  GT |«Tex 0Oz 6T 8T LT |«T« 9T GT ¥T €T
«6x 8 L 9 S |« TT 0T 6 8 I € ¢ TT 0T | «0T« 6 8 L 9
(@  |«Td Sx ¥ € Z T L 9 S v € «Ex Z 1
| ur M 1 N 4 UL M 1 W = ur M 1 N = ur  m 1 N
€202 ANNC
¥« € 2¢ TZ | 02 |«lex 92 S¢ w2 € | € ¢ 1T¢ 02 6T | S¢ w2 € 2 1¢
T 9T ST T €T |«02x 6T 8T LT ~ 9T |«9Tx GT ¥T €T 2T |«8T«x LT 9T ST VT
0T« 6 8 L 9 |«€Tx 2T 1T 0T 6 6x 8 L 9 S IT 01 6 8 L
€« C T Q% G 4 € 4 e T x € 4 T
M M
€202 AYVNNYC ¥39N303a Y3I9NIAON
TE
«82« L2 9C¢ SZ vZ |s«€ex ¢ T¢ 0z 6T |«92x S¢ v¢ € ¢¢c | ¢ 1¢ 0z 6T 8T
«TZ« 02 6T 8T LT |91« ST ¥T €T 2T |«6T« 8T LT 9T ST | ST ¥T €T 2T TT
T« € 2T TIT 0T | «6« 8 L 9 S |« 1T o7l (B) 8 8 L 9 S 14
«lx 9 g v e | «2x 1 g 4 € 4 T T
M =

4390120

sAep)io/\ JeIS [euononnsu| T8T

d3dN3ILd3S

sAe@ aouepuany uspnIS 622

1SNonv

¢coc AINce

uapJed ‘'g'd AieH

dVAN3TTVO TO0OHJS €¢0¢-¢¢0¢

124isbo) jon09

JO0A




9Jo | abed |ooyos Jauey) Aiojesedald Josie) Ajunod eqnA 1oy Juswalddng 4y 22-1202
'SJOY @S9y} .u—O CO_HQ_CQEO_QE_ pue ‘uo Hcmc\_w@mmcw 0] pajejal w._wc.tma jeuoljednpa pue >UOQ 10 pJeoq @C_C._®>OD |ed0|

9y} 0] tOQQL ._mm\nnb_c._ ouwll]-auo e Ssi @C_>>O__O“v 9y ‘sjuspni]s uo @C_C._mw_ aduejsip Jo waomQE_ 9y} ssalppe 0] pue O_EOUCNQ 61-AINOD 2y] wod)
@C_._®>Oow.h ul saljiunwwo? Jiayj pue ,tm”_w .w._wcomwu ,wwcwbaw tOQQDw 0} @C_UCP— ul @sealoul ”_Cmo_u—_cm_w e Ulim Aw<m_|_v ww_ocwmm jeuoljednpa
[=20]0]] U@U_>O._Q 9Ae| S]Oe Jol|al |elopa] pue aje]s Jaylo pue .rNON JO 10y UE|d ©2N3S9y uedllswy |elapa) ay] JO< awmbsm cc—1ecoe w.m_c._ou:_&

900v-6¥.-0€S |jediould
610 j0oyosialeyorgnNA@Sa1e0s BIYIUAD S2Je0g 'Y BIYIUAD | |ooyosg Jeuey) Alojeledald Joaien Ajunod eqnA
auoyd pue jlew3 9} pue aweN }oejuo) aweN (v31) Aouaby jeuonesnp3 |e207]

ue|d AJljiqejunoooy
pue |01JU0) |B207 ZZ—1L20Z @Y} 0} ajepdn jenuuy ayj o} Juswajddng




9 jo Z abed Jooyog Jauey) Alojeledald Jeasen Aluno) egnA Joy Juswaiddng dvo1 2z2-1202

‘Buiuies] eoue)sip Buunp syjuspnis Jno Uoddns 0] SO4DDA 10} SB2IASP 2IU0IID|D
10} sJejjop paebpnq sey pue sie|jop 8say} paAlgdal ‘JODA ‘19zIIoyiny JNQO “SPuUnj [BI1apa) 8WIl-auo aA1993l Aj}0alIp 10U PIP SOADDA
o
‘sjidnd uo Buiuies| esue)sip Jo syoedwi ay) pue siwepued §L-AIAOD 9y woly A1onodal poddns
0] papusajul ale Jey) paAIadal Spuny |BJapa) aWi}-auo JO 8sn 8y} Uuo siauled [euoneonps sji pabebus 37 sy} usym pue moy Jo uonduosap v

‘papuadxa uaaq Jou aAey
spuny esay} ‘€62°29% @9 0} pajoadxa si siy} Jo uoiod ,SDdDDA PUB UO-PPE UOIJBIIUSIUOI |BUOIHPPE UB BAI92al |[IM ‘JODA ‘J8zZuoyiny JnQO

"Juaolad GG uey) Jajealb si jey) YyinoA 1e)soy
Jo/pue ‘siauiea] ysiibug ‘awooul-mo| aie Oym Sjuapnjis JO JUswWi|joiud ue yim sasnduwed |ooydSs Uo SjUapnis 0} S82IAISS 10alIp apinocid oym yels
JO Jaqwinu 8y} asealoul 0} paAlddal JI Buipuny uo-ppe juelb uoneluaduod [euolippe ay} ‘asn 0} sueld Jo ‘pasn Y37 8yl moy Jo uonduosap vy

AQ apew aq 1snw sainjipuadxg

‘aJnjipuadxa sIYy} 1N0 paje|s 194 J0u aAey am Juswl||odud Bululpap Jo asnedag ‘jJuelb Buiyojew e si pue welboid sue Aseulnd e 1oy

uayo}y e JO 1IN0 p|iNg 8y} 40} papieme sem juelb siy} Jo 3sop\ ‘Buiodal siyy je Juads ueaq aAey spuny oN "000°001$ - JueID aAiuadu| 319 (¢
"SINOY |00YDS Ja)je Jayoea} pajeljuapald B YlIM }oaw 0} Sjuspnis 1o}

saljlunuoddo Buluies| Buipualxe apinoid 0} siayoea) Joy Aed 0] Juads Os|e aiom spuny SWOS "WNNJLLIND |eubip pue ‘sjods Joy ‘SY00gawoly)
Buiseyoind Aq Buluies| |lenuia sjuapnis poddns 0} spuny 8say) pasn aAey aA\ Spuny || YI3SSI/YISST 2y} 4O |8 paingulsip pue

panleoal sey (JODA) uoieonp3 jo 0O AJunod eqnA 8y} ‘Jezuoyine INO LG 62$ - Il YISST el AjunpoddQ bujuses pepuedx3 (¢
‘9202 ‘0¢ aunp Aq ainjpuadxa ‘Buniodal siy) je yuads

uaaq aAeY spuny ON "1.Z/6/1 1 uo Bunesy eapiwwo) AIOSIAPY Jno je parosdde asem spuny 8sey] LOYy'/9$ Spund sseuaAioay3 Joyednpl (g
‘Buniodal siyy Jo awiy 8y} Je siejjop asay)

Juads jou aABY 9\ €202 ‘0S Joquieydag Aq papuadxe pue £z0zZ ‘0€ ‘eunp uey} Jaje| ou palaquunoud 8q }SnW Spuny |y "99)lwod 43S Jno
Jo Jed se pajeoo||e pue passNISIp 919M Spuny 8say| G 656°/Z$ (siejjop uoieonp3 |eoadg) Zz-1z 1eak |eosi 1o} ue|d Alanooay Bujuiea (|
'SMOJ|0} sk ale (dvDT) ueld A}jiIqejunoddy pue |00 [B907 22-120Z SOdDDA N0 Ul papnjoul Jou spuny ay |

EEEN
1SOW UO JJe1S pajediyluad pue paliSse|d YiIM Ajlunwiwo) uiea |[euoIsSaj0ld apim-|ooyas e se abebus ap) 'Yd13S INO YIM }NSU0D SEe ||om

se sbuneaw pieog JODA 941 spuaje pue syuasald diysiepesa] pue uoneonpd Jo a0 Aluno) egnA ayj ‘19zLioyiny Jno YlIM UOoIIEdIuNWWOoD
Buiobuo ul os|e ale ap\ “sbunes|y sapIwwo) AIOSIAPY pajnpayos Aleinbal ano ul uonedioied Jisy) abeinodus 0} alenbgiualed pue eipaw
[e100s Jno ybnouy) sieuped jeuoneanpa Jno abebus 0) sanunuod pue sey (SDHdDDA) 100yos Jauey) Alojeledald Jeaied Ajuno) eqna sy

"(dvO7) ueld A¥jigejunoddy pue [0Ju0Q [Bd07 Z2-120Z @Y} Ul papnjoul Jou alam jeyl |0z 40 10V 1ebpng
ay) ybnouyr pepiroid spuny Jo asn ay) uo siauped [euoneonpa sy ‘ebebus o) sue|d Jo ‘pabebus Y37 ay) usym pue moy Jo uonduosap v



9 jo ¢ abed Jooyog Jauey) Alojeledald Jeasen Aluno) egnA Joy Juswaiddng dvo1 2z2-1202

11

"SJUapNls -y Ino Joj Juswabebua Ajiep pue ‘uonuanald
apIoINg ‘(S19d) SYIUO\ paway ] pue "TAO'Y'D ‘sledlajay Bulasuno) ‘sasinod $sa00Ng JUspnlS :usaq Jej 0s sey JeaA siy) uonejuswajdwi
pasnoo0} JNQ "yjeay |ejusw pue Buluies| [euonows-|e1oos sjuapnis poddns 0} saljiue) pue Sjuapnjis o) S80IN0Sal Y} 9SBaIOU| (C# |e0S)

(Slgd) IMO¥O pue ‘wiojie|d 86ooo ‘Juswdojansp |14 [eybiq Juspnis ‘sejoN uonesiA Sigd/SSLIN ‘S| 40} YoogpueH
‘uoneloqe||o) uoieonp3 |eadg ‘uswdojaAsp SSe|D SS820NS JUBpNIS ‘Osn 18ays Juawubissy ‘S| 40} S8d1j0BId 1S8g ‘SUOIUBAIBU|
pue swa)sAg azijeuoneladQ ‘JODS Yum sbuiuiel] DANYT ‘SJUBLUSSOSSY 991j0RBIH/SIUBWISSASSY YY1 S ‘SUOIIBPOWWOIOB/UOHEIIPOW
uo uoneonp3 [e1oads ‘Ajjigexiop) ' doisauQ ‘ure seap| Big ‘(v13) YUlyL ybug ‘OvdT3 ey os papnjoul sey juswdojarap
[euoissajoud Aay JnO JO 0S “JudwaAaIyoe pue ‘Buluies] quawabebus ul sjuspnis |je Buiuoddns ul Aoeolye J01eonpa asealdu| (Z# |eoo)

‘aJenbg jualed ‘@al) S8JON uonelsiA SS1IN

‘sasse|o JoyonH

‘JOSIAPY JILUBPBOY/M SuB|d pelS) ‘sioyeadg 1sano pue dupjald 310 ‘Sluawssassy Yy1S ‘ul-doig-| ((S19d) senianoy paway] ‘siauue|d
JUBpNIS ‘9SIN0Y SS82ONG JUBPNIS 198Ys Juswubissy ‘sajly |e}bIp JuspnlS ‘Uuoien|eAd JIpPald YIM sjuswubisse Jo yoam isul ‘sbunasaw
JuUsW[|0JUg pue uoneusLIQ :SMOJ|0} SB ale S1HdOddNS Pue SNOILNIAYILNI A8y 1no Jo swog ‘Aemyied Jaaleo/ab9)j00 Ssjuapnis 0}

uo pue uonenpelb ybnouyy buinsiyoe pue ‘Buluies| ‘pabebus saljiwe) pue sjuspnis ||e daay 0} spoddns/suonuaAisiul azijeuoneladQ :L# |eo)

:s|e09) 4y @84y} Jno Jno uoddns 0] Jeak [00Yos ZZ-1Z0Z @Yl 10} paAlasal S80Inosal [Bosl) Jno Buisn st SO4DDA

"ajepdn [enuuy pue dvO71 22—1202 S.v31 au} yim paubije s| pue sue|d sjqeoljdde
3} YlIM JUa)SISUOD S| Jey)} Jauuew e ul JeaA [00yds ZzZ—1 20z dUl 10} paAIadal $821n0sal |easly si Buisn s1 Y31 ayj moy Jo uonduossp v

'Spuny 1] ¥3SS3 j0u PIp SOdODA

‘uonejusws|dwi buunp paousuadxa sabus|ieyo pue sassadons ayj pue ‘uejd ainjipuadxs jaljoy Aouabiow]
|[o0yoS Alepuodag pue Alejuswa|g [elopa) pue 1oy Ue|d andsay uedliawy [elepa) ay) bunuswajdwi si Y37 8y} moy jo uonduosap vy



9 jo i abey Jooyog Jauey) Alojeledald Jeasen Aluno) egnA Joy Juswaiddng dvo1 2z2-1202
0} S8sS00Y9 1Byl Y31 uy "sjuawnoop buluueld Jayjo ul papiAoid uonewlojul adualajal 0} AJjIqiIxs|) sey Y37 au; ‘sidwold asay) 03 buipuodsal u|

‘sjualed 0] 9|qISSe22e puk g|gepuelsiapun si jey) abenbue| asn ‘ajqeonoeld jusxs }sajealb ayj 0] ‘Isnw
pue 211gnd Jepeo.q sy} pue sisuped [euoneonps s,y37 8y} Joj 8]qISseooe pue |njbuluesw g ||IM Jey) |lelap JO [9A3] B UIBJUOD Jey) SesuodSe)
10U190NS apiAold ‘ejgedanoeld Jusixa 1sajealb sy} 03 ‘1Isnw sy37 ‘sidwoud asay) 0} buipuodsal uj “palinbal se ‘sydwouid Buimol|o) ayy 0] puodsay

SUOI}oNJ)SUu|

'dVD1 £2-2202 Sy 9u} Jo Led se [eroidde pue maiaal o} paRILGNS a4 [Im Jusws|ddng Zz—120Z 8u} ‘Yons sy

ajejldwa] 4dyD1 9yl Joj suononisu|ayl e

dVvO71 €2-220¢ 9U} 1O} so|qe| UOROY Byl e

dvO1€2—¢c0ca{ylL e

juswalddng zz—120Z YL

sjualed 1o} MaIAIBAQ 196png £€2—-2Z0Z @YUl e
:SMO||O} SE dVYDT 84y} Yim
papn[oul 89 isnw pue ‘|eaocsdde pue ‘malnal ‘uondope Jo sesodind 8y} 1o} 4D £2—220Z dU} Jo Jed palapisuod si juswa|ddng gz—120Z 94l
‘sJjouned
[euoneonpa s,y 9y} Joj 8|qissadoe pue [njbuiuesw Si jey) |Ie}jap JO |9A3] B SUIBJUOD puUB JouIdoNs si i eyl papiaoid ‘1X8juod |ed0| ay) S)ns
1S9Q se uoljew.ojul siy) apinoid oy AJIjiqixa|} @Aey Syy37] ‘ejep uonejuaws|dwi pue ‘ainjipuadxa ‘awoo}no Jeak-piw a|gejieae bBuiodal usypp

‘dVD1 22—12Z0Z Y} Ul payuapl SUoljoe ||e uo ejep uonejuswa|dwi pue ainjipuadxa JesA-piN e

pue {dvD1 22—120Z U} Ul payijuapl soujawW 0} paje[dl ejep SWodino Jeak-piw d|qejiene |y e

‘(uswaiddng zzZ—1202) dvO122-L202 8U} 40} 8epdn |enuuy ayj o) Juswajddng ay| e
:Buimo)|0) By} JO || apnjoul }shw Y37 8y} ‘Bunsaw siy) 1y Y31 94} 4o Apoq Jo pieoq Buiuianob ayj jo Bunsaw pajnpayos Auenbal
B Je ‘220z ‘gz Aieniqe4 a10jeq J0 UO Sjualed 10} MBIAIBAQ }8Bpng pue dvD1 Z22—12Z0Z @Y} 0} ajepdn |enuuy 8y} uo ayepdn ue juasaid 0)
sy31 salinbai gg | |1g Alqwassy Jo (8){z| uonoasg sjuapnis uo Bulules| aoue)sip Jo sjoedwl a8yl ssalppe 0} pue dlwapued §L-QIAOD @Y1 Wouj
BulleAo28l Ul S8ljIUNWIWOD JIBY} pue ‘Yejs ‘siayoes) ‘sjuapnis poddns o} Buipuny ul asealoul Jueolyiubis e yum (syy37) sarousbe jeuoneonpa
|eo0| paplinoid aAeY S)Oe Joljal [elopa) pue d]e]s Jaylo pue ‘| Z0Z 10 10V UB|d 9ndsay Uedlawy [elapa) ay) 10y 186png zz—1LzZ0zZ S.eluoyen

uononpo.u|

‘AOB B2 8pI@YI] Je Jlews AqQ 10 6080-6LE-91L6 1e suoyd Aq ‘@a1 )0 poddns swejsAs Aousby (8207 (S,.3aD)
s,uoneonp3 Jo Juswpedsaq eiulojiien ayj 1o ‘(300) uoieaonps Jo 8210 AjJunod [e20] 8y) joejuod ases|d ‘(4vD7) ueld Ayjiqejunooddy pue j043uos)
18207 2Z2—1L20Z 8Yy) 0} 8jepdn |enuuy ayj o} Jusws|ddns oy} jo uona|dwod ayj 0} pajejal 8ouUe)SISSe [e2Iuy2d] 4O Suonsanb jeuolippe 10

Jea A ue|d Ajljiqejunosdy
pue |0J3u0) [e207 ZZ—120Z 9y} 10} djepdn jenuuy ayj o3 Juswajddng ayj 10j suoionIIsu|



mailto:lcff@cde.ca.gov

9 Jo G abed Jooyog Jauey) Alojeledald Jeasen Aluno) egnA Joy Juswaiddng dvo1 2z2-1202
uonesws|dwi Buunp pasusiiadxs sabuajieyd pue sassadons ay) pue ‘ue|d ainjipuadxa Jal|ay Aousbilaw3 j0o0yos

Alepuooag pue Alejuswa|] |elepa) pue 1oy ue|d 8nosay Uedlswy |elapa) eyl Bunuswaldwi si 37 8yl moy Jo uonduosep v, :y 3dwoad

'Spunj a}e}s o} pajere.

aoe|d uaye) sey jey} Juswabebus aquosap 0} pasinbal Jou SI Y3 8yl "Spunj 8Say} UO uolew.loul |euonippe Joj (715/6}/A0b B3 apd” MMM//:SdNy)
abed gom Buipung sninwig |eilepa4 ay) pue Buipuny Jaial 6L-QIAOD Jo Bunsi| e uoj (dse spunyaijal/io/by/Aob ed apd Mmm//:Sdly) abed gam
199ys Alewwng Buipun4 o119y 61L-AIAOD dU) 89S "suapnis uo Buluies| asue)sip Jo sjoedwi 8y} pue oiwapued 6L-QIAOD 8y} wol) A1onodal
Hoddns 0} papuajul ale Jey) paAIadal )| SpUNy [BJBP) SWI-BUO JO 8Sh a8y} Uo sisuped [euonjeonpa sy pabebus y37] 8y} usym pue moy aqLiosag

‘uonjeue|dxa siy} apinoad ‘syuspnys
uo Buluies| asue)sip Jo sjoedwi oy} pue olwapued gL-AIAOD dU} wouy Auanodas Joddns 0} Buipuny |e1apa) awi}-euo aAI828l Jou pIP YT 9yl 4|

. Sjidnd uo buiuies| eouejsip Jo spoedwi sy pue aiwspued 6L-JINOQD 8y} wol) Aisnosau poddns o) pepusjul
ale Jey) paAlgda.l Spuny [elepa) suwlilj-euo JO 8sn ay] uo siauped jeuoijeaonpa s pebebus 37 ey} usym pue moy Jo uoiduosap v, :¢ ydwold

"Jusolad GG uey) Jajealb si1ey) sjuspnis pajeolidnpun JO JUSWI|0JUS UB YIIM [O0YDS B 1B Sjuspn)s 0} s8olAlas Joalip Buipiroid
Jels ulejal 01 spunj ay) Buisn si 37 8yl moy aquosap ‘qusolad GG uey) Jejealb sijeyl sjuspnis pajeoljdnpun JO JUSWI|OJUS UB YlIM [O0YIS e e
SjuUspN)S 0] SBDIAIBS 10alIp Bulpiroid Je)s Jo Jaquinu ay) 8sealoul 0] JUSIDILNS JOU SI Uo-ppe Juelb uolesusouod [BUOKIPPE Y] 1BY) JUBAS 8Uj) U|

"jJuaalad GG uey) ss9| 10 0} [enba si Jey) sjuapnis pajedljdnpun JO Juswi|oJud

ue yjm sjooyos o0} pasedwod se ‘yJuswijolus idnd pajeoidnpun juaalad GG uey) Jajealb yum sesndwed |ooyds Uo Sjuapnis 0} SODIAISS JoalIp
apinold oym ‘Yeis |eipoisno Buipnjoul ‘yjoq Jo ‘Jeis palyISSe|o ‘Jels pajedlilad Jo Jaquunu sy} asealdul 0} ‘papuswie Se ‘20 8szZZy uonoas
89P0y uoneonpy eluloled YHIM JUsiSISUOD paAledal Spunj uo-ppe juelb uolesjuasuod ay} ‘asn o} sueld Jo ‘Buisn sI 37 8yl moy aquoasaq

‘uoneue|dxs siy) apiaoid ‘Uo-ppe JueiB uonesusoUod Y] Jo Juelb UONJEUSOUOD B BAI08l JoU S90pP YT U

JJusasad GG uey) sejesaub si jey) yinoA 1sjsol
Jo/pue ‘siauies| ysi|bug ‘@wooul-mo| a1e oym SjUspn]S JO JusW|joIud ue Y)m sasnduwied [00yIs U0 SJUBPNIS 0} SBIINISBS Joa.ip apiroid oym
Jejs Jo Jaquinu 8y} 8sealoaul 0} paAledaJ i Buipuny uo-ppe jueb uoiesjusduod sy} ‘esn o} suejd o ‘pasn 37 Moy Jo uonduasep v, 1z ydwoud

"uoneue|dxa siy} apinoid ‘dvd7 ZZ—120z paidope sy ul spuny ajqedljdde sy} papnjoul Y37 Ue j| “spuny

JO @sn ay) uo siauied |euoneonpa sy pabebus sey 37 oy moy Jo uonduosap e apinoid pue 4yDT 8yl Ul papn|oul Jou alam ey LZ0gZ 1O 1oV
196png 8y} ul papiaoid spuny ay} Ajuspl ‘dyD SH Ulyim papnjoul AjjeaidAy aaey pinom 3 Jey} LZ0z 40 1oV 186png sy} ybnody) Buipuny paaisosl
V31 Y} J| ‘POpN[ouUl 8Je Spunj 9SOy} JUSIXS JeYM 0} pue dyyD] 8y} Ul papnjoul aJe spuny jeym Buipiosp uil AjijiIqixal) aAey s3] ‘|esauab uj

. (dVD7) ueid Ajjiqejunoddy pue jo4uoD (8207 LZ—0Z0Z 8Y} Ul papnjoul Jou aiem jey} LzZ0Z JO 1o 18bpng ey ybnoiy)
papinoid spuny Jo 8sn oy} uo siauped [euoneonpas sy ‘ebebus o) sueld o ‘pabebus Y37 8y} usym pue moy Jo uoiduosep v, 1} ydwold

‘punoy 8q Aew paouaiaal Buleq uonewloul sy} ueid sy ul alaym pue ‘(abed gam e o} yui| e
se yons) pajeoo| aJe (s)ueld ayj ateym ‘pasualajal Buiaq (s)ue|d ayy Ajjusapl }snw sjuswnoop Buluue|d Jayjo ul papiAcid uoljewlojul 8dualajel


https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/relieffunds.asp
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/

9 Jo 9 abed Jooyog Jauey) Alojeledald Jeasen Aluno) egnA Joy Juswaiddng dvo1 2z2-1202

14

1 202 JoqWIaAON
uoneonp3 Jo Juswyedaq eluiojled

‘ue|d aJnypuadx3 ||| YISST dy} pue ue|d S82IAISS JO AJINUUOD PUB UOIONIISU| UOSIad-U| 0} uinjoy
ajeg ay) epnpoul sueld sjqeondde, ‘ydwoud siyy 03 Buipuodsal jJo sesodind 104 "dvD1 22—1202Z S.¥V31 @Ul yum paubije si jey} Joauuew e ui
sue|d ajqeoidde jo sjuswalinbal ay} Juswa|dwi 0} JedA |00YoS ZZ—1Z0Z dY} 10} paAIadal s82Inosal |eosly s} Buisn sI Y3 8y} Moy azllewwnsg

. 9lepdn |enuuy pue 4vd71 2Z—120Z S.v3T dul yim paubije si pue sueld sjgedljdde ay}
U}IM JUS]SISUOD S| Jey} Jauuew e ul Jeak |ooyods Zz—1Z0zZ 9y} 10} pOAISdal S824n0sal [edsl) s} Buisn s1 Y37 8yl moy Jo uonduosap vy, :G ydwoud

"'sabua||eyd pue sassa2ons bBuipnoul ‘ajep 0} uejd ainjipuadxs (YJSST) o119y Aousbisaw3 jooyos Alepuodag
pue Alejuswa|g |elopa} 8y} Jo uoneuswaldwi S} pue ‘L Z0zZ JO 10V Ue|d andsay uedLiawy |eiapa) oyl Aq palinbal se ‘sadiAIas Jo AInuiuod
By} 8INsSuUd pue Jels JBYJ0 pue ‘S1ojeonpa ‘Sjuapnis Jo Ajojes pue yjeay ayj uiejuiew 0} SHoya Ss) Jo uonejusws|dwi s Y37 8y} 8quosa(

‘uoneue|dxa siy) spiaoid ‘Buipuny ||| YISST SAI9081 10U S80P YT Ue J|



110day JeaA-PIN SSIIAIBS 9 SUOIIIY

TTJOT wmmwn_ |00Yyos Jaueyd >‘_Ou—m‘_mawgn_ Joale) >HCJOU eqnA J0j ueld >w___o_muc30uu< |0J3U0D |B207 ¢¢-¢CTC
To}
9001-6%.-0€S lediound
610 jooyosiaueyoegnA@saleos eiyjuio soJeog |[ooyos Jauey) Alojesedald Joaie) Alunod eqnA
auoyd pue jlewy 9J}11 pue awep }oejuo)n aweN (y37) Aouaby euoneonpy [e207]

Joday Jed A-PIN S9IIAISS R SUOIOY
(dv91) ueld Ajigejunoddy |0a3uo) |20 2Z-1202

L\
> AWy et
277}




TT 40 ¢ 93ed

110day JeaA-PIN SSIIAIBS 9 SUOIIIY

[o0y2s Jaiey) Alolesedald JaaJe) Auno) eqnp Joj ueld A}jIgeIUNODIY [0JIUOD) |BIOT 22-22TT

O
—

Bjep ON L¢-0¢

saniunuoddo Buimopeys
gol J@aled jo JaquinN

0¢

8

sJ9)9|dwo) 31D Jo JaquinN

(1SS) wes]
SS920NG JUBpN}S Uk 1o} pallsjal

2l OUM sjuapnis JO JaquinN

%04

%8¢

%0¢

JOSIAPY Olwapedy yum sueld
uonenpelb Buna|dwod pue yum
Bunsaw sjyusapn)s Jo abejusdlad

Gc

6l°¢c ‘1eoc led

Lvy'Gl :0¢0¢ lied

Ja)sawas yoea paja|dwod
SHpaIo SH JO Jaqwnu abelany

%0¢€

%0€

%9¢

suelp.ienb
/sjualed wouy sanunuoddo
Bulleajun|oA Jo synsal AsAIng

Gc

[4

onl4

Sea)IWWOo)
|O0YOS UO sjusaied Jo Jaquiny

%001

%001

%001

uonedionued
Aanins ueipienbuaied

%08

%SE

%6°GL

olel uoljenpels) Jeah 2uQ

%56

%1°€6

aouepuany Ajleq abelsany

$2-€20¢ 10} dWoI}nQ palisag

ssaubo.ud JeaA-PIN | Je9A

auljeseg

oL

Kyiongd

L |09 10} SaAI3[qO d|geinses|y |[enuuy pajoadxg

‘AloAisayoo pue AjpAiiesoqe|j0o sueid bunusweldwi uo Buisnooy Ag spoye Jisy) Ul Jels ple OS|e ||IM pue saljie)/sjuspnis 0] pepaau Joddns ayy
apinoad yloq |im suoddns/suonuaalsiul buipinoid swiaisAs Jusisisuo) "uoneuswa|dull [N 10} 8NUIIUOD 0] PaaU SHOoJe pue ‘@aniwwo) Bunisin DSV 8Ul pue JOOA Aq
pasiopus usaq sey 3lom Jd BulobuQ ‘sweisAg pue ‘Loddng Juspnig ‘UBLISSESSY ‘UOIIONJISU| ‘LWININDLINYD UO SHOY8 JIsy) pasnoo) sOd 8sey) ‘Jeak 1sed siy| ‘spasu

1uesiIubBIs asay) ssaippe 0} Jiels ||e Buolie 110Jje 8ANEI0gR||00 B 8]Bald 0] palllo] Usaq aAeY (sD7d) seniunwwo) BuluiesT jeuoissejold “uswabebus Ajiwe) pue Juspnis
O BaJe 8y Ul Spaau Jueoiubis paliluspl 8ABY SJap|oysyels pue ‘sseoold uoneoluapl 8sned 1004 43S alis ‘eaiwwo) Bunisip DSYM 84yl pue Apnis-118s DSYM N0

ajeuoney

‘Remyjed 1aaies/aha)jod sjuapnys

0} uo pue uonenpelb ybnouayy Buiasiyoe pue ‘Bujuies) ‘pabebud saljiwe} pue syuapnis |je doay o0} sjuoddns/suonuasidlul azijeuonelradQ :L# |eoo (peoiq)

l [E0O


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals

TT 40 € a3ed

110day JeaA-PIN SSIIAIBS 9 SUOIIIY
[o0y2s Jaiey) Alolesedald JaaJe) Auno) eqnp Joj ueld A}jIgeIUNODIY [0JIUOD) |BIOT 22-22TT

KI0}SIH Y ‘UlesH-Z

KI0)SIH UV “UlesH - Z

SS00
yym paubije sasin0d YdvA ‘P3
sAud ‘yleaH ‘31D Jo JoquinN

N~
—

0

piepuejs Jiedal poob,
By} }98W Jou Op Saljljioe} alaym
S9OUB)SUI PalIIuUSPI JO JaquINN

%8¢

%0¢

%S0°LE

ajelJ wWislesuasqe d1uoIyD

Apnjs Jo s$8s4N02 9

via- |

pajenjeAs
usag sey wNNDIIND V13 - |

(joo] uonenjeag

s|eusjel\ [euononsul) 13N
ay) Buisn pajenjeAs swn|noLIND
JlWBpeok JO JaquinN

%001

%001

%001

awoy je
pue |ooyos 1e asn 1o} s|ells)ew
|euononJsul paubije-spiepue)s
10 sa1dod UMO JIay) 0] SS8doe
YlIM sjuspn)s Jo abejuadlad

%001

%001

%001

seaJe 108lgns ||e sepnjoul
1ey) Apnis Jo 8sIN0D peoid e Ul
pajjoJua Juspn)s Jo abejuadlad

BUON

elep oN

a|qejiene
sjun peseg-joslfoid Jo JaquinN

Jaysawas Jad 8sI1noo Jad Oy

salpnis
[0S G/V13 €L/UIBIN 91

ejep ON

Jaysawses yoes uj-doiql
Buisseooe sjuspn)s Jo JaquinN

Jo)sawes Jad gy

¢cleled g

ejep oN

"Jeak yoes sse[o sseoong
wepn)s bunsidwod Ajnysseaons
sjuapn}s Jo JaquinN

o€

194 pauodal jou eleq

¢c

$9SIN0d

paje|nolue Jo ‘JuswijjoJu]
[enQ ‘quaw||0Jug JusLINduU0)
Bune|dwoo Ajnyjssaoons
Sjuapn}S JO JaquinN

Bjep ON L¢-0¢

sduy
p[ay pauoddns Ajjesiwspeoe
pue pajejaJ Joaled Jo JaquinN

$2-€20¢ 10) awod}nQ palisag

ssaibouad Jeap-pIN | 1ed A

auljoseg

LI EYN

fyiond




TT 40 ¥ 93ed

110day JeaA-PIN SSIIAIBS 9 SUOIIIY
[o0y2s Jaiey) Alolesedald JaaJe) Auno) eqnp Joj ueld A}jIgeIUNODIY [0JIUOD) |BIOT 22-22TT

€96'0L$

00'19¢€CL$

GZll1l ®1els 18Bylo
9€cL 4401

SOA

passi-n|\ :selbsjens
uswabebuz juspnig
uswsa|dwi 0} 1sienads
uonuanald vv/1O
}sijeioadsg uonuanald

(e}
—

v

899°€Y$

oozzheLs

00099
ccl9 4401

|esope]

SOA

-AlojusAul 1salayul

J92Je) B JO as() "IoSIApY
OlWBPEIY YJIM SSB|D
$$900Nng |00Yyog :Joddns
Jo swa)sAs dojanap
‘sjoo0j01d sAemyied
Jaa.1esjab9||0o Juswadwi
pue 81e|ndILY gV/1O
syjed Joaten pue absjjoH

€l

€96'0L$

00'19¢CL$

Gclll 9els ;Byio
9ecl 44071

SOA

HIOM JE

|1y yuswajdwi 0} swn O1d
"Spaau juapnjs |eloineyaq
puE |euUONOWS-[BIO0S
‘Olwepeoe 1o} spoddns
pazi|enpIAIpul ‘OAISUS}UI

¢ Ja1] pue spoddns
pajebue) z Ja1] ‘spoddns
[eSJOAIUN | JBI] dpNn|oul
Jey} suolusAIaiu| pue
suoddns oy sainpaoold
pue s|oo0jo4d Juswa|dwi
pue 81e|NdIVY:ZV/1LO
ILY/Hoddng

jo swajsAg pasall-BINN

¢l

¥00°v$

00'661°8%

00S€ ®iels 1/ul0
00S 4401

66l¥ 4401

SOA

S|g9d ‘elenbg jualed
‘slauue|d Ajlwedpuspnis
:SUOI}29UUO0D |00YIS

-aWoy asealoul 0} spoylow
Jo Aauen e Aojdwas

0] anunuog/Loldw3 :Ly/LD
Joddnguawabebuy
jualed

'l

Hoday JeaA-pIN

spung
lejol

sasuadx3g

|ouuos.Iad-uoN

sasuadx3
|]suuosiad

Bunnquiuo)

uedsawi ]

uonduosaqg
[3B1L uondy

uonoy
/1809

S92IAI9S puUR SUoI}IY


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals

110day JeaA-PIN SSIIAIBS 9 SUOIIIY
1T jo G 98ed [o0y2s Jaiey) Alolesedald JaaJe) Auno) eqnp Joj ueld A}jIgeIUNODIY [0JIUOD) |BIOT 22-22TT

‘papaau aq ||Im uoiejuswaldul 1oy

Buluiel; pue sjeuaiey om Dd Joy pajuswaidwi 8q |[IM PasSn g |[IM S|00} PUB SPOYIBW YIOAA 1B | 1Y Y} pue ‘[apoul JJOAA 1B | 1Y 9y} Uo paseq pawlojal aq |im sdnad
97d "8ls uo poddns Jo wejsAs 8)eI0qe||09 & 8)eald 0] pajuswaldull 8 [|IM ‘|1 UIM YIOM DTd S81eiBajul Yoiym “IOAN 18 |1y WaISAs paseq-aouspiAs ay) Jey) paullialsp
Sey uoneJjsiuiupe als ‘|apow H1d e jo uoneiuawsa|dwi |n Joy papaau si yoddns pue ainjonJis aiow jeyl ynsal ay} papjaiA sey ssaooid Dd 4no Jo uoneuiwexy

‘Buiuses) Jiay} ul sjuspnys Buoddns Joy sjooojoud Jus)sisuod pue desjo yum aerdoldde usym uoieolipow pue SUOEPOWLLIOJE pue
‘uononJisul pajenualalp BuipNou| "UONONIISUI SALIP 0] JUsWSSesse |njBulueaw pue ‘WNNoLLIND paseq-spiepue)s Jo uoljeluswa|dwl ‘Uoionlisul Jo seale ay) ul Aoeoljle
Jojeonpa Buisealoul Ul jooyos ay) Woddns gndul Jepjoyayels pue ‘ssesoid UoNEDIIUSpI 8SNED 1004 43S 8lIS ‘@aiwwo) Bunisin DSYAM @Yl pue Apnis-11es DSV 1O

ajeuoney

JuUswaAaIyoe pue ‘Bujuies) ‘Juswabebus ul sjuapnys |je Buiuoddns ul Aoeo1yyo 10jeoNps asealdu| Z# [eoo (peolq)

¢ |eoo

saljunuoddo Jsaleod 1o
S|00YOS aped} |euoneonpa
pue doygauQ 0}

SHSIA Buipnjoul SUOOBUUOD
Ajlunwwod 8207 1 /V/1L9
/S¥'1$ 0080LVL$ 00001 44071 80.v 44071 ON Buimopeys qor/sduiplaldy L'l

Sojwapede o110ads Jusjuod
ul Buloyny uosiad-ul pue
[enuIA apiaold 0} siayoea)
pajeuapal) 9v/LO
8G2'0L$| 00°0CE’LES ocele 4401 SOA uidoap-i 9L

YJOMBSIN0D

olwapeoe pue slgey Apnis
yjoq ui Burioin) Juspnis

10} sdnoub pajelljioe}
085/¢ @1e1s J8ylo 10JEONPBRIEY ‘SYILS
¥10'22$| 00¥¥9'0€$ ¥90¢ 4401 SOA (Bupoyny) ,sdwey joog,, Gl

s|esayel AUNWWoD ‘s, ] SS
‘S19d ‘poddns Jo swa)sAs

spuny sasuadxg soasuadxg Bugnquiuosy | uedsewny uonduosaqg uonoy
|lejol |auuosiad-uon |auuosiad /3131 uonoy /leoo

Hoday sea-pIN



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals

110day JeaA-PIN SSIIAIBS 9 SUOIIIY

1T 40 9 a8ed [o0y2s Jaiey) Alolesedald JaaJe) Auno) eqnp Joj ueld A}jIgeIUNODIY [0JIUOD) |BIOT 22-22TT
pJepuels %80 pJepuels
papaadXa 10 18W % YIB\ PapaadXa J0 18W 9% YIB\ S)UBWISSASSY dSSYVD o
pJepue)s %€ 0Z PJepuelS  UO pJepue]s papesoxs Jo Jow N

%0¢ Ul PUB %0€ V13 P3pP833X3 10 JBW % V13 1L Z/0C| PIBPS3IXa JO 1BW % V13 -:0Z/61 Oym sjuapnjs jo abejusdlad
Jo)sawas Jad 919|dwod jJuspnys
14 6l°¢¢ L¥'Gl 10202 lled| SH skpalo jo Jaquinu abelany
"suoneolipow

pue suoljepowwodoe

ur Bulpjing Buipnjoul
saljljigesip yum sjuspnis
Buinies uo sanunuoddo
juswdojaasp |euolssajoud
Jeak Jad g e oM} JJe1S [euononsul Jo JaquinN

"UOI}ONJISUI pajenualayip
pue (7gn) Buiuiea Joy ubisaq
|[esiaAlun Jo) saiunuoddo
JuswdojaAsp |euolissajold
Jeak Jad g 0 ejep oN JJB1S [euononsul Jo JaquinN
"WwiN|N21LIND paseq
-SpJepuels uo saiunuoddo
juswdojaasp |euolssajoud
Jeak Jad g % ejep oN JJB1S |Buononsul Jo JaquuinN
‘sjuswnoop buluue|d

pue suoljeAlasqo Aq painseaw
se (7g4) buiuies| peseg-joaloid

wn|N21LIN9 JO %02 0 eleq oN Buisn siayoes) Jo abejuadiad
OMY3 uo
%08 V4% %Z| paulel) silayoes) Jo abejuaolad

‘'spaau buluies| jeuoissajoid
J1I8Y} aulwid)ep 0} paAaAins

%001 %0 ejep oN sJayoea} Jo abejuaalod
sjuswubissesiw
%0 %0 %0 Jayoeay} Jo abejuadiad
$2-€20¢ 10) awod}nQ palisag www._mo._n_ 1B A-PI | 1B A auljeseg OLI}IBIN >u_._0_._n_

Z |eo9) 10} saA2alqO a|qeinses|) |enuuy pajoadxy



TT 0 £ 98ed

110day JeaA-PIN SSIIAIBS 9 SUOIIIY
[o0y2s Jaiey) Alolesedald JaaJe) Auno) eqnp Joj ueld A}jIgeIUNODIY [0JIUOD) |BIOT 22-22TT

ON

[euoissajold ‘YV1S
N3y jo Buiseyoind :$v/z9
dv.is/usy

N
ve

00'86S°L1$

000g 4401

8659

4401 ON

‘Jyels Joy Bujuiely pue

S])X8) SUOlIN|0S Joineyag

%9 MIOM ¥ | LY/SS1N
‘SyJomawely/spoyiaw

79d pue

138 ‘Ainbul ‘AN ‘oMy3
Buisn Joj Jjejs [euononJisul
0} Buuresy apinold :€V/2O
Bujurea ]

3e1s [euononisu|

14

GZ1'08$

00°0ZEerLS

0ceerl

44071 ON

S)JOMaWel} uonedsnpa
paseq-Aouajadwod

pue ‘Buluies| paseq 109(oid
‘73S ‘Ainbul ‘saibsjens
71dN 8pnjoul 0} WN|NJLIND
ajepdn o} swn O1d :2V/2O
apeabdn/eyepdn
winjnouIng

(A4

290°0r$

0o'ozeerL$

oceerl

4401 ON

WIN[NoLLIND 8IS
[|e JO uoien|eAs |esipoylaw
pue ] 3A| 8y} Jo asn

ay] Uo Jels [euononsul

104 8w} O1d - LV/2O
uoljenjeA3 wnjnolINg

L1'ec

Hoday JeaA-pIN

spung
lejol

sasuadx3g
|uuosiad-uoN

sasuadx3g
|]suuosiad

Bunpnquuo)

uedsawi]

uonduosaqg
[3B1L uonady

uondvy
/1809

S92IAI9S puUR SUoI}IY

%09 YN /%08 V13

%629 UleN
%299 V13

YIMOoIB %0/ L UleiN
ymoib %08 € V13

S}se} ¥VLS YieN

pue 13 uo ymmoub Jo Jeak auo
Buimoys sjuspnys Jo abejuaalad

$2-€20¢ 10) awod}nQ palisag

ssaibouad Jeap-pIN | 1ed A

auljoseg

LI EYN

fyiond



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals

110day JeaA-PIN SSIIAIBS 9 SUOIIIY

TT1J08 wmmwn_ |00Yyos Jaueyd >LOHm‘_maw._n_ Joale) >HCJOU eqnA J0j ueld >p___o_muc300u< |0J3U0D |B207 ¢¢-¢CTC
paw.oju|
-ewnel] /73S uo paulel)
%001 %0/ %0G JJe1s |ooyos Jo abejuadiad a

(sse2ong j00Yyog) JuspnlS
ApniS Juspuadapu| |nyss8oNs e
8Q 0} paau s||s wayy buiyoes)
aw] paJinonais e ul bunedionied

lcoc lied L€ ejed ON sjuapnjs JO JaquinN
S92IAJIBS Jue)sisse uonuaald
ejeq oN ejeq oN Buisn syuspnys Jo abejuadlad

sndwed uo saniunuoddo
diyssapes| ul bunedionied
%02 %G ejeq ON sjuapnjs Jo abejuadiad
JOSIAPY OlWapedy yum sueld
uonenpelb Bunajdwod pue yum

%0/ %82 %0¢ | Bunesw syuspnis Jo abejusaled
%08 %S€ %6°G/ ajel uonenpelb Jeak sauQ
ajel
%SG6 %68 %1 €6| @ouepuajie Juapnis |ooyds ybiH
$2-€20¢ 10) awod}nQ palisag wmw._mo._n_ JedA-PIAl | JedD A auiljeseg JLI}J9N >u_._0_._n_

€ |eo9) 1o} saAoalqO ajqeinses)y jenuuy pajoadxy

“a}Is |ooyos uno Joy Aydoud e aq pjnoys pue juenodwl ale [00ydS 0} SSaUPa}0BULOD pUE Yj|eay [Bjusl pue |euoijowa-|eloos
apn)s jey) paaibe si )i ‘sisAleue asned j00J 43S JNO pue ‘ejep [ejoposue ‘ssaooid aapiwwo) Bunisin DSYA ‘Apnis-}18s DSV Jno ybnoly | "Alunwiwod |0oyods ay)
0} Pa}odUUOD |98} JOU Op Sjuapn}s jey} sajeolpul uoienpelb splemo} ssaiboud Bupjew aie sjuapnis Yoiym Ul djel ay} pue ‘sajel 1no-doup ‘@ouepusiie Jusapnis Jo sisAjeuy

ajeuoney

‘yjjeay |ejuaw pue Buiuies| [euonjowa-|eId0S sjudpnis Moddns 0} saljiwe) pue SpUsPN)S 104 SB2IN0SAI B} 9SRAIIU| :SH [0S (SN204)

€ |eoo
ejep Jo
Bunuodal pue ‘yuswdojonsp
i spuny sasuadxg soasuadxg uonduosaqg uonoy
Hoday JeaA-pIN |lejol |auuosiad-uon |auuosiad Bupnquuod | uedsswy) /3131 uonoy /leoo



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals

1T 40 6 93ed

110day JeaA-PIN SSIIAIBS 9 SUOIIIY
[o0y2s Jaiey) Alolesedald JaaJe) Auno) eqnp Joj ueld A}jIgeIUNODIY [0JIUOD) |BIOT 22-22TT

8GZ°0L$

00'099°GL$

099G1 44071

SOA

Ajlenuia sjuspnys poddns
0] 9|ge|IeAB aJe SIayoes)
pajenuspal) yv/€O
uj-doaqt

™
N
S'¢

vZ1°08$

oo'ozeerLs

oceerl 4401

SoA

SyJoMawely/spoylaw

pawJojui-ewnel)
pue ‘|1 ¥/SSLIN ‘Sigd
‘“13S uo sbuiuiel) yejs

lle Joj Wl O1d EV/ED
Bulutes] yeis

€¢

ON

"'spaau yjjesy
[eluBW pue asn aoueisgns
0} pajejal saljiwey/sjuspnis
1o} suonuaAiaul apiaoid
0] S92Jn0sal AJlunwwod
Um sdiysiauped 2v/€9O
Buijasunon

0} uonoaUU0)

e

926°LCS

00CLL¥ZC$

[ANAZAC CHSEEDe)

SOA

"9pIM-|O00YOS
Sldd pue ‘|14/SS1IN
uoddns pue sjuspnis

0} s|elsajal pue Buiyoeod
yljeay-jejusw pue
‘leuonows ‘|e1oos apiaoid
0] 1sl|e10adg uonuanald
swi-[In} e 8IIH [LV/€D
Hoddns
|euoljowd/[e120s ajIg-up

L'e

Hoday JeaA-pIN

spung
lejol

sasuadx3

|auuosiad-uoN

sasuadx3
|uuosiad

Bunnquiuon

uedsawi]

uonduosaqg uonoy
/PB11 uondYy /1e09

S9JIAI9G pue SUoIdY

220z buuds g

eleq oN

SI Hoyo)H
Ul pPa||0Jua Sjuapns Jo JaquinN

0

eleq oN

.Sdwe)n-joog,
Buissadoe sjuapnis Jo JaquinN

$2-€20¢ 10) awod}nQ palisag

ssaibouad Jeap-pIN | 1ed A auljoseg

LI EYN

fyiond



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals

TT 0 0T @8ed

110day JeaA-PIA SDIAISS 1 SUOIDY
[o0y2s Jaiey) Alolesedald JaaJe) Auno) eqnp Joj ueld A}jIgeIUNODIY [0JIUOD) |BIOT 22-22TT

4
N
i spuny sasuadx3y sosuadx3g uonduosaqg uonoy
Hoday Jeax-pIN |ejol [suuosiIa4-uoN |auuosiad Bupnquuod | uedsswy) /3131 uonoy /leoo
S92IAI9S puk Suoljoy
¥2-£20¢ 10} dwo23nQ palisag ssalboud JeaA-pIN | Je9A auljaseg GINRETTY] Ayoud
 |eox) 10} m0>_uom.30 9|gelnsed\ jenuuy ﬁmuomnxm
ajeuoney
¥ 1e09O
"SBaJe JUsUoD oI10ads
ul Buloyny Joy uosiad-ul pue
i spuny sasuadxg soasuadxg uonduosaqg uonoy
poday Jea A-pIN e e T [eutiosieg Bunnguiuo) | uedsawi] jopLL UoROY /leos



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals

TT40 1T a8ed

110day JeaA-PIA SDIAISS 1 SUOIDY
[o0y2s Jaiey) Alolesedald JaaJe) Auno) eqnp Joj ueld A}jIgeIUNODIY [0JIUOD) |BIOT 22-22TT

(o)
AN

Hoday JeaA-pIN

spung
lejol

sasuadx3g
|uuosiad-uoN

sasuadx3
|]suuosiad

Bunnquuo)

uedsawi ]

uonduosaqg
[3B1L uondy

uondvy
/1809

S92IAI9S puUR SUol}IOY

y2-€20¢ 10) awod}nQ palisag

ssalbolid JeaA-pIN | JedA

auleseg

oLIOIN

Kyuond

G [e09) 10} saA}03lqO ajqeinses)y [enuuy pajoadxy

ajeuoney

G |eoo


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals

Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter School

Comprehensive Safe School Plan
(Education Code Section 32280-32288)
2021-2022

Contact Person: Cynthia A. Soares, Principal
Telephone Number: (530) 749-4006

Email Address: cynthia.soares@yubacharterschool.org

Yuba County Board of Education
Marjorie Renicker Trustee Area 1

John Nicoletti Trustee Area 2
Carlton Ashlock Trustee Area 3

Desiree Hastey, President Trustee Area 4
Eva Teagarden Trustee Area 5

Superintendent
Dr. Francisco Reveles

Assistant Superintendent Special Education
Leslie Cena

Coordinator of Emergency Planning/Crisis Response
Assistant Superintendent Instruction
Bobbi Abold

26


mailto:cynthia.soares@yubacharterschool.org

Table of Contents

MISSION AND VISION STATEMENT
EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

PREVENTION AND INTERVENTION STRATEGIES
SAFE SCHOOL CLIMATE STRATEGIES

SAFE SCHOOL LEADERSHIP TEAM

THREAT ASSESSMENT MANAGEMENT TEAM (TAMT)
FIRST AID RESPONDERS

STUDENT RELEASE TEAM

STUDENT RELEASE FORM

SCHOOL SITE PERSONNEL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
EVACUATION PLANS

YCOE LOCKDOWN OBSERVER FORM

HARD LOCKDOWN (CODE RED) PROCEDURE

SOFT LOCKDOWN (CODE RED) PROCEDURE
SHELTER IN PLACE (CODE RED) PROCEDURES:
AIRCRAFT ACCIDENT (CODE RED)

FLOOD (CODE RED)

COUNTY SAFETY TEAM RESPONSIBILITIES
COVID-19 PANDEMIC REOPENING PLAN

PHONE TREE

STAFF EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS

THREAT ASSESSMENT & STUDENT WELLNESS PLAN
SITE THREAT ASSESSMENT TEAM

THREAT ASSESSMENT GUIDELINES

THREAT ASSESSMENT PROTOCOL

THREAT ASSESSMENT WORKSHEET

REMOVAL OF STUDENT FROM SCHOOL
SUSPENSION

EXPULSION

CHILD ABUSE REPORTING PROCEDURES
DISCRIMINATION AND HARASSMENT POLICIES

27

© 0o N oo b~ w

10
11
12
13
14
16
17
18
19
23
2
27
29
33
34
35
36
37
38
40
41
43
44
46
47



Mission and Vision

Mission

YCCPCS will empower learners as problem-solving, critical thinkers with the social, academic, and career technical skills
necessary to be successful in the community, workplace, and continuing education. Collaborating closely with the entire
learning community, YCCPCS commits to quality, independent learner-centered education.

Vision

To support self-directed, lifelong learning opportunities in a safe and positive environment in which all learners can work
toward reaching their full academic and professional potential.

School Learning Outcomes (SLO’s)

Members of the YCCPCS learning community will know, understand, and be able to:
PERCEIVE themselves as supported and self-directed, engaged, lifelong learners who
BELIEVE the essential skills they gain and the resources available will help them
ACHIEVE on their chosen pathway of success.

YCCPCS PBIS School Wide Expectations

G.R.O.W.L.
Grow
Respect
Own
Work
Love

28



STRATEGIES AND PROGRAMS THAT MAINTAIN A HIGH LEVEL OF SCHOOL SAFETY
EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

PURPOSE:

The Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter School (YCCPCS) in conjunction with The Yuba County Office of Education (YCOE) Comprehensive
Safe School Plan (CSSP) provides guidance and direction to administrators, managers, faculty and staff who have Emergency Management
Responsibilities (EMR). The Emergency Response Plan along with the School Comprehensive Safe School Plan shall be used during an
emergency incident involving YCCPCS. The plan details the flow of command from the Superintendent level to the school level.

LEVELS OF EMERGENCIES:
Level One Emergencies
0 Alocalized emergency that school site and/or facility personnel can manage by following their own emergency plan. Example:
Power outage, campus disorder, student injured
Level Two Emergencies
0  Amoderate to severe emergency, somewhat beyond YCCPCS personnel response capability, which may require mutual aid
assistance from the fire department, police department, etc.
Example: Fire, bomb threat, infruder on campus.
Level Three Emergencies
0 Amajor disaster that requires mutual aid assistance; recovery time is extensive and response time may be delayed or impaired

PLAN IMPLEMENTATION:
The Emergency Response Plan will be:
e |Initiated by the Superintendent, Site Administrator, Program Manager or Designee;
e Implemented requiring the support of all staff who are mandated to remain on site and perform their assigned duties until released;
e Reviewed annually for modifications
e  Submit for approval by YCCPCS Advisory Committee and then the Yuba County Office of Education Board of Trustees by March 1 of each
year.

HAZARD ASSESSMENT:
A physical survey of the campus for hazardous conditions will be performed each year under the direction of the Site Administrator, Manager or
Designee. All staff members will report any hazardous conditions within his/her classroom or office space immediately.

STAFF TRAINING:
Understanding training is the most effective way to ensure a safe response to natural or man-caused disasters, all certificated and classified staff will
review the safety plan annually and discuss the responsibilities set forth in the Emergency Response Plan.

EMERGENCY DRILLS:

In accordance with state law:
e  Dirills will be initiated by announcement or uniform bell.
e  Fire drills will be conducted twice annually..
e “Drop, Cover, and Hold” drills will be held twice per year.

EVACUATION ROUTES:

The Site Administrator, Program Manager or Designee is responsible for establishing and maintaining a safe evacuation route from all facility
buildings. Evacuation routes will be reviewed on an annual basis and updates will be made, if necessary. Evacuation routes will be posted in all
facilities, classrooms, multi-purpose rooms, libraries and school offices.

PARENT COMMUNICATION:

Parents will be notified and reminded on an annual basis of the procedures set out in the Emergency Response Plan. The Student Release Policy
will be reviewed on an annual basis. Parents will be required to complete the Emergency Card which authorizes YCCPCS and/or Yuba County
Office of Education to release their students to other adults in the event of an emergency or disasters. Notification of site emergencies will be made
through ParentSquare.

29



STUDENT RELEASE/ EMERGENCY FILE:
In all emergency situations, the Site Administrator, Program Manager or Designee (under the direction of the Superintendent or Designee) will make
the decision to release students. When students are released, certain portions of the Emergency Response Plan may be implemented.

If the evacuation of students is necessary, an emergency file containing pertinent information for each student will be maintained and available in the
classroom (programs on host campuses) or school office. Each school secretary or designee will be instructed to bring all emergency information to
the evacuation assembly area. A student release policy will be followed for the safe release of students to their parents or other responsible adults.

COMMUNICATION:

During an emergency, each site will report the condition of the site, injuries, damage to buildings, through email using CatapultEMS. Telephones and
cell phones may be used but cannot be relied upon. Communication will occur only to report emergency conditions or to request emergency
assistance. No other calls will be made. Students and parents will be informed of this policy and encouraged to adhere to it. Parents will be
contacted through the YCCPCS “ParentSquare” notification system.

KEY EMERGENCY CONTACT:
After contacting 911, it is imperative during an emergency that the Principal or Designee contacts the Superintendent and District Safety Team using
CatapultEMS.

SAFE SCHOOL LEADERSHIP TEAM (SSLT)
YCCPCS will have a Safe School Leadership Team (SSLT) to take charge of the emergency, respond effectively, protect the occupants of the facility
and reduce the risk of physical injury, property damage and business interruption.

Operation Area, Regional and State

The school site Safe School Leadership Team (SSLT) carries out the Field Response level of crisis and emergency management. The County Office
School Safety Team functions at the Local Government level to facilitate the flow of information within and between levels of the system, and
coordination among all responding agencies.

Essential Management Functions: There are five essential functions: Command, Operations, Planning/Intelligence, Logistics, and
Finance/Administration. The term “Management” is used instead of command at all levels except Field Response. The titles of the other functions
remain the same at all levels.

Tasks are delegated to members of the SSLT to successfully handle critical incidents. The SSLT member is then responsible for the task assigned
and serves as the manager of the task. This type of delegation allows each manager to focus on just one or two aspects of the incident. These
managers then provide information to the incident commander (principal) and assist them in making informed decisions. Using this organizational
system during a critical incident creates clear communication and channels that will reduce the amount of confusion and chaos.

If telephone or electric services are interrupted, two-way radios, bull-horn, whistle, or runners will be utilized within the facility or school grounds.

GENERAL EMERGENCY PROCEDURES:

The Emergency Response Plan establishes a format of general procedures to be followed in the event of any emergency. Site Administrators or
Program Managers will develop and maintain emergency response teams according to these procedures and will drill and practice with their staff
using these specific instructions. Minor adjustments may be necessary due to staff size but all modifications must be approved by the Safe School
Plan Coordinator. Uniformity to response is of utmost importance. Staff will be updated on an annual basis of any changes to established
procedures.

SCHOOL CRIME STATUS AND REPORTING:

YCCPCS complies with all Federal regulations in the accumulation and reporting of data and statistics pertaining to expulsions, suspension and
truancy information to satisfy NCLB requirements. All calls to law enforcement are documented and reported as required. Discipline and truancy
data can be found on School Site Report Cards as well as demographics of each school. YCCPCS is not at risk of being classified as a persistently
dangerous school.

30



PREVENTION AND INTERVENTION STRATEGIES
THAT PROMOTE VIOLENCE-FREE AND DRUG-FREE SCHOOLS

Restorative Practices is a social science that studies how to build social capital and achieve social discipline through participatory learning and
decision making.

The use of restorative practices helps to:
*  reduce crime, violence and bullying
*  improve human behavior
+  strengthen civil society
+  provide effective leadership
+  restore relationships
*  repair harm

Parent Project (12-18 years old), Loving Solutions (6-11 Years old), and Positive Discipline (0-5 years old) parenting classes: Parenting
classes are offered on a regular basis and are open to all parents in Yuba County. Referrals can be made by parents, school staff, Yuba County
Child Protective Services and Yuba County Courts.

Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports (PBIS):

School-wide Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports is a systems approach to establishing the social culture and behavioral supports needed
for all children in a school to achieve both social and academic success. PBIS is not a packaged curriculum, but an approach that defines core
elements that can be achieved through a variety of strategies. The core elements at each of the three tiers in the prevention model are defined
below:

Behavioral Expectations Taught

*Reward system for appropriate behavior

«Clearly defined consequences for problem behavior

+Differentiated instruction for behavior

«Continuous collection and use of data for decision-making

+Universal screening for behavior support

COMMUNITY RELATIONSHIPS:

Law Enforcement: YCCPCS has teamed with Marysville Police Department and Yuba County Probation Office to promote positive relationships
with law enforcement as well as prevent violence and criminal activity. Administrators meet with Marysville Police Department and Yuba County
Sheriff's Department to address concerns and work on strategies to decrease student discipline. The goal of the partnership with YCSO and MPD
are developing relationships with families, counsel students and enforce the rules of the school and laws of the community.

Yuba County Probation: The P.A.S.S. Program through Yuba County Probation’s primary goal has been to counteract factors interfering with
student learning underperformance with a comprehensive and multifaceted approach. This collaborative approach includes:

«  Facilitating student and family access to effective services and special assistance as needed.

+  Responding to, and where feasible, preventing school and personal crises.

+  Supporting transitions by assisting students and their families as they negotiate school and grade changes, and daily transitions.

+  Focus on increasing a partnership between home and school.

* Increasing community involvement and support to develop greater community involvement and support.

Yuba County Gang Task Force Committee: YCCPCS administrators meet with Yuba County Probation, Yuba County Sheriff's Department and

Marysville Police Department quarterly to discuss gang trends, gang activity in the community and to offer gang awareness training to school staff,
parents, etc.

31



Safe School Climate Strategies

GOAL: Our students’ physical, emotional, social, vocational and academic needs are identified and met.

v

v
v
v

v

Survey staff, students and teachers annually

Healthy Kids Survey every other year

Counseling services available through referrals to school psychologist, Victim Witness, Sutter-Yuba Mental Health, Yuba County
Assessment Team (YCAT).

Schedule Student Study Team (SST) meetings for students at-risk for academic achievement, behavioral, social emotional and/or mental
health concerns.

Align resources to meet the student’s individual needs.

GOAL: Continue to promote a safe educational environment conducive to student learning.

v

v

SS < «

Positive Behavior Supports and Interventions (PBIS) are implemented at Yuba County Career Preparatory

Charter School.

PBIS is a systems approach to establishing the social culture and behavioral supports needed for all children in a school to achieve both
social and academic success. The ultimate goal is to have fewer days of suspension, higher attendance and academic success for our
students as they are present to learn.

Implement CATAPULT EMS to provide instant notification to staff, school administrators, YCOE administrators and local law enforcement
in the event of a lockdown, shelter in place or evacuation of students at our schools.

Continued collaboration with Marysville Police Department, Yuba County Sheriffs Department, Yuba County Probation, school
administrators and YCOE administrators to ensure safety procedures, concerns and school site needs are addressed.

Weekly gang meetings are held at the Yuba County Courthouse.

Attendance and Discipline data is shared with all stakeholders over the years to compare trends.

Student Attendance and Review Board (SARB) provides services to our families that have students that are considered truant.

32



Safe School Leadership Team

In the event of an emergency situation, the Safe School Leadership Team should report to (designated location) to oversee and provide direction
during the emergency situation. The principal and/or program manager in charge are to facilitate the following:

(1) Secure the area,

(2) Check for damage,

(3) Assess injury situations,

(4) Report findings through CataputlEMS which will alert COUNTY SAFETY TEAM.

POSITION & NAME PHONE
Site Administrator/Principal: Cynthia A. Soares 530-749-4006 or 530-812-5165
Teacher: Tammy Graham 530-749-4036
Attendance Technician: Laura Drew 530-749-4001
Operations Manager: Shelly Arvizu 530-749-4002
Special Education Coordinator: Robert Koller 530-749-4010
8

33




THREAT ASSESSMENT MANAGEMENT TEAM (TAMT)
(Student Wellness Team)

When a school identifies an individual or group that may pose a potential harm to themselves or others, the facility or school will convene their
Threat Assessment Management Team (TAMT).

The task of the TAMT is to assess the level of threat posed; determine what level of response the facility or school site will initiate; what YCCPCS or
YUBA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION resources may be required and what response may be needed.

This team should work with outside agencies when making referrals under Welfare and Institution Code 5150.

The team will oversee and document the school site’s response to threats, 5150 referrals and plan for monitoring or services that may need to occur
after the crisis has passed.

When engaged in the 5150 process, this team becomes a Student Wellness Team. The team may expand at that point to include other staff,
parents or whoever else may be required to monitor the student’s wellbeing when and if returned to school.

STAFF MEMBER TITLE
Cynthia A. Soares Site Administrator/School Counselor
Amrit Kahn School Psychologist
Robert Koller Teacher
9

34




FIRST AID RESPONDERS

Each facility or site must have designated First Aid responders who are first to provide assistance when needed. Annually, identify those staff
members who have current training in CPR and First Aid. In an emergency, any staff member may provide assistance. Ensure there are an
adequate number of people trained in first aid in addition to the crisis response team.

CPR | First Name Title Room / Phone #
Aid
X X Anel Campos-Raya Classified Staff 530-749-4012
X X Robin Derby Certificated Staff 530-749-4016
X X Laura Drew Classified Staff 530-749-4001
X X Johnnie Dollins Certificated Staff 530-749-4051
X X Tammy Graham Certificated Staff 530-749-4036
X X Robert Koller Certificated Staff 530-749-4010
X X Dena Shorey Classified Staff 530-749-4003
X X Jeff Watkins Certificated Staff 530-749-4008
X X Maylee Vang Classified Staff 530-749-4000

Emergency Care for Injuries, choking and sudden iliness (flipchart) is the guide for providing first aid.

Flipcharts are located in each classroom and in each IS teacher’s cubicle. First aid supplies are located in each CTE class, the library and additional
supplies are located in the supply room.

Any time an employee is involved in a possible blood exposure incident, it shall be reported as a Worker’s Compensation incident.

CPR Precautions

To minimize the risk of infectious disease transmission during emergency mouth-to-mouth resuscitation, mouthpieces, shields, pocket masks, or
other ventilation devices shall be used. Such equipment shall be stored with the first aid equipment in the library and the front desk.

Student medication is stored in the Principal’s secretary office. Sharps Containers are located in the Vet Tech room and the upstairs restroom.

Unless the scope of the crisis/first aid response is prohibitive, the appropriate student and/or the emergency employee accident reports are to be
completed as per usual YCCPCS and YUBA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION policy.

10

35



STUDENT RELEASE TEAM

This team is the ONLY team, which should release students to parent(s) or guardian(s). Team responsibilities may include:

0 Updating student census lists on a regular basis.
o Maintaining a “go box” with pens, forms, clipboards, etc., needed to establish a student release area.
0  Securing census lists and emergency cards when a crisis occurs.
0  Maintaining location at the front of the emergency meeting area.
0 Assigning team(s) dedicated to the release of students and another team(s) dedicated to locating information for staff and students.
0 When authorized by the Site Administrator, Program Manager or Designee, the Release Team begins the process of reuniting students
with parents or guardians.
o Team ensures students are released to authorized parents or guardians and documents release by using a sign out form.
STAFF MEMBER TITLE EMERGENCY TASK
Anel Campos-Raya Family Support Specialist Provide Student Information
Gricelda Elizondo Academic Advisor Release Team
Adele Bruce Clerk/Receptionist Release Team

11

36




YCCPCS
Student Release Form

STUDENT NAME

TEACHER

DATE

TIME

PARENT / GUARDIAN SIGNATURE

12

37



SCHOOL SITE PERSONNEL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

In the event of a major disaster, there is no guarantee that emergency medical or fire personnel will be able to immediately respond to school sites.
Therefore, the school staff must be prepared to ensure the care and safety of students during the first several hours after a major disaster without
outside assistance. It is critical to determine who does what, where, and how—before such a disaster occurs.

Site Administrator/Program Manager/Safe School Leadership Team

1.

10.

1.

Acts as the liaison between YCCPCS and YUBA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION office and maintains communication with appropriate
YUBA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION staff and/or local law enforcement agencies, fire department, and medical assistance agencies
as appropriate.

Posts and regularly updates Safe School Leadership Team information and emergency phone numbers, emergency first aid responders,
and chemical inventory lists.

Ensures Safe School Leadership Team members are knowledgeable of the location of shut-off valves and how to turn them off. Do not
attempt to turn utilities back on yourself.

Ensures that teachers and staff are trained to carry out responsibilities during disaster and drill procedures; encourages staff to work in
teams through a buddy system.

Establishes a communications system consisting of the following elements:
a. System of specific disaster warning signals that are well known to staff and students, and includes both bell and voice signals.
b. Alternate system for written communication with staff in the event voice-to-voice communication is not available.
c. Designate and enforce exclusive use of a telephone line and number to be used only by the Site Administrator/Program Manager
(or authorized person) and the Superintendent.
d. A communication Center in a location accessible to parents, interested community members, and media to handle inquiries,
rumor control and information in an orderly fashion.

Establishes a student release system that will facilitate an organized method to release individual students to authorized adults only.

Assigns the following duties to school staff:
a. Patrol entrances to direct emergency personnel, parents, YCCPCS/Yuba County Office of Education staff and media to
appropriate areas, and prohibit unauthorized persons from entering campus or facility.
b.  Monitor/supervise halls and corridors to maintain a safe and secure environment.
c.  Conduct search-and-rescue operations to systematically search every room in order to locate trapped/injured persons and
recover critical supplies and equipment.
Establish/coordinate Communication Center
Administer first aid
Work with emergency medical triage teams to identify injured students and staff and to record ambulance destinations.
Supervise Student Release Procedures
Check building utility systems and appliances for damage.

S -0 o

Schedules regular emergency drills and reviews the emergency plan with staff, students and parents to schedule regular site inspections
for safety hazards.

Plans alternate classroom evacuation routes, if standard routes are obstructed.
Ensures that other personnel who provide services to students and staff are aware of emergency procedures.

Reviews and updates the site-level plan annually, with particular attention to the unique characteristics of the site.

13

38



EVACUATION PLANS

Each site must have an evacuation plan that consists of two stages:
Stage ONE Evacuation: All students and staff are evacuated from buildings and stationed at a safe location on campus.

Stage TWO Relocation: At the direction of the Site Administrator/Program Manager or Designee, all students and staff are relocated to a
determined location off campus at time of event. Coordinate with the Operations department and Police and Fire Department. (Examples: Gas leak,
fallen aircraft, flood, etc.)

Plans shall be based on the current “School Maps” obtained from the Maintenance Operations Department.
Evacuation Plan Checklist:

Detailed evacuation routes

Designated areas for each teacher and class
Areas of supervision

Transportation points (for busses and autos)
Student Release Area

Press Area

TEAMS:

Crisis Response Team
Student Release Team

OTHER:
Emergency cards and census list (Always ready to be taken to student release area)
Parent/ Guardian sign out log or forms
Impaired mobility list (Location of these students throughout the school day)

Classroom evacuation materials
Communication Plan (How teachers will communicate to the Safe School Leadership Team)

14

39



FIRE DRILL & LOCKDOWN DRILL SCHEDULES

The Site Administrator or Program Manager shall hold fire drills at least once a month at the elementary and intermediate level, and not less than
twice every school year at the secondary level. (Education Code 32001 & AR 3516.1).

EVACUATION SCHEDULE

MONTH DATE TIME

August

September

October 10/21/2021 10:21 AM

November

December

January

February

March

April TBD

May

LOCKDOWN DRILL SCHEDULE

SEMESTER DATE TIME

FALL

SPRING TBD

DUCK, COVER and HOLD DRILL

SEMESTER DATE TIME

FALL 10/21/2021 10:23 AM

SPRING

Checklist for LOCKDOWN DRILL
«  The district safety Director will send out a message to parents that a drill will happen the following week.
+  School administrators will provide maps and keys for law enforcement and/or district employees to check classrooms.
+  School administrators will provide the safety team with an observer form to complete and be turned in at the end.
+  Divide campus up so all classrooms can be checked
*  Announce lockdown drill over PA (Follow safety procedures which included cards in windows)
+ Initiate CatapultEMS CODE RED in DRILL MODE (do NOT include first responders and district safety team)
+  After drill, resolve CODE RED using CatapultEMS. Take it off DRILL MODE
«  After drill, debrief with the team. (Share with staff at the next staff meeting or before).
«  Send out message to parents on Parent Square:

a. Hello, thisis from . I am calling to inform you that our school participated in a lockdown drill

today to enhance student safety. We have been working closely with Marysville Police to improve procedures and guarantee all
students and staff are prepared in the event of an actual emergency. Have a great day!
«  We will debrief at the next Safety Meeting scheduled.

15

40



YCCPCS LOCKDOWN DRILL OBSERVATION FORM

Observer Name: School: Date:
Doors/Windows . Sthients and staff ",
ROOM # Locked? Lights Out? are hlddep and out of Additional Comments
view.
Please check Y or N for each column
YIN YIN YIN
YIN YIN YIN
YIN YIN YIN
YIN YIN YIN
YIN YIN YIN
YIN YIN YIN
YIN YIN YIN
YIN YIN YIN
YIN YIN YIN
YIN YIN YIN
FOR STAFF USE ONLY

TIME INCIDENT ENTERED INTO
SYSTEM:

% of STUDENTS ACCOUNTED
FOR:

% OF STAFF ACCOUNTED FOR:

TIME INCIDENT CLOSED IN
SYSTEM:

16

41




HARD LOCKDOWN (CODE RED) PROCEDURE

Alockdown may be used as an emergency response when a facility or school is faced with extremely violent behavior, armed intruders, active
shooters, a hostage situation, or when there is police activity in the general area that could threaten the safety of students and staff. When Lockdown
is initiated, it means there is an immediate and possibly life-threatening situation on campus and it must be taken seriously. Students and staff may
evacuate the area if lockdown could be compromised.

In the event of a Lockdown, the Site Administrator or Designee will carry out all or some of the following:

1.

ok wn

No

Imminent Danger Signal (All-Call over intercom, “LOCKDOWN, Please lock all classroom doors! This is a hard lockdown! Code
Red!” CatapultEMS will be activated to alert staff, law enforcement and County Office staff through a smartphone or tablet.
CALL 911

The Site Administrator will maintain phone communication with the Superintendent’s office.

Secure building entrances, ensuring that no unauthorized individuals leave or enter the school.

If an emergency is away from campus, Site Administrator or designee may modify the Hard Lockdown to Soft Lockdown and allow
teachers and staff to continue their regular school activities within the building.

Prohibit outdoor activities.

Be prepared to evacuate to a safe location.

Stay in control of all site activities until emergency personnel arrive.

In the event of a Lockdown, TEACHERS and STAFF will carry out some or all of the following, depending on the event:

1.

ok wn

S©eee~N®

If outside, move students to classrooms or designated safe interior buildings OR off campus at a designated location.

Close all windows, lock doors and turn off the lights.

Turn off the television, computer, Smartboard and anything else that illuminates the room.

Do not evacuate if you hear a fire alarm (unless you detect a fire).

Instruct students to turn off cell phones and pagers and not use telephone, intercom system or email. Teachers and staff are able to use it
as necessary.

Students are to move away from doors and windows to hide from possible intruders.

Barricade doors with bookshelves, and any other furniture to make it more difficult for the intruder to enter the room.

Do not release or admit students for any reason unless authorized by on-site emergency personnel or school administrators.

When able to report any missing or extra students using Catapult EMS.

. If Hard Lockdown is modified to Soft Lockdown (principal will advise) teachers and staff may continue with their normal schedule within the

classroom and interior of the building.

In each school location, during emergency situations, YCCPCS staff and teachers will use the CatapultEMS system to communicate with

the School Safety Team.

Indicate “Shelter in Place” and that there is at least one person in the classroom with traumatic injury.
Indicate “Shelter in Place” and that there is at least one person in the classroom with minor injury.
Indicate “Shelter in Place” and that there is at least one person in the classroom who is deceased.
Indicate “Shelter in Place” and that there are no circumstances that need to be immediately addressed.

Indicate the classroom has been evacuated.

After Emergency:

1.

Sk

At the direction of the District Office, Principal or Designee will deactivate Shelter in Place or Evacuation by announcing “ALL CLEAR.”
Teachers will not release students until “ALL CLEAR” is heard.

Resolve CODE RED in CATAPULT EMS

Send a message out to parents using ParentSquare.

If student release is necessary, follow the release plan or students may return to their regular schedule.

YCCPCS/Yuba County Office of Education may provide psychological services to assist in the counseling of staff and students.

17

42



SOFT LOCKDOWN (CODE YELLOW) PROCEDURE

A soft lockdown is when there is a suspicious person(s) in the area who could pose a threat to our students, or police activity in the general area that
could threaten the safety of students and staff. When a soft lockdown is initiated, teachers will lock their doors and instruction will continue.
Students will not be allowed to use the restroom without permission from administration.

In the event of a Lockdown, the Site Administrator or Designee will carry out all or some of the following:

1.

2.
3.

4,
5.
6.

All-Call over intercom, “This is a SOFT LOCKDOWN! Teachers please lock classroom doors!” Catapult EMS will be activated by a
safety team member to alert staff, law enforcement and district office staff through their smartphone or tablet.

Secure building entrances, ensuring that no unauthorized individuals leave or enter the school.

If an emergency is away from campus, principal or designee may modify the Lockdown and allow teachers to continue their regular school
activities within the building.

Prohibit outdoor activities

Be prepared to evacuate to a safe location.

Stay in control of all site activities until emergency personnel arrive.

In the event of a Lockdown, TEACHERS will carry out some or all of the following depending on the event:
1.

© NG W

If outside, move students to a designated safe interior building.

Close all windows and lock doors.

Turn off the television or music.

Do not evacuate your secure location if you hear a fire alarm (unless you detect a fire).

Instruct students to turn off cell phones and not use telephone, intercom system or email. Teachers are able to use it as necessary.
Students can remain at their desks and do work quietly.

Teachers will use Catapult EMS for further instructions and communication with the School Safety Team.

Do not release or admit students for any reason unless authorized by on-site emergency personnel or school administrators.

Use Catapult EMS to account for students in your classroom.

In each school location, during emergency situations, YCCPCS staff and teachers will use the CatapultEMS system to communicate

with the School Safety Team.
Indicate “Shelter in Place” and that there is at least one person in the classroom with traumatic injury.
Indicate “Shelter in Place” and that there is at least one person in the classroom with minor injury.
Indicate “Shelter in Place” and that there is at least one person in the classroom who is deceased.
Indicate “Shelter in Place” and that there are no circumstances that need to be immediately addressed.

Indicate the classroom has been evacuated.

After Emergency:

1

N W

At the direction of the District Office, Principal or Designee will deactivate Shelter in Place or Evacuation by announcing “ALL CLEAR.”
Teachers will not release students until “ALL CLEAR” is heard.

Resolve CODE YELLOW in CATAPULT EMS

Send a message out to parents using ParentSquare.

If student release is necessary, follow the release plan or students may return to their regular schedule.

YCCPCS/Yuba County Office of Education may provide psychological services to assist in the counseling of staff and students.

18

43



SHELTER IN PLACE PROCEDURES:

The Shelter in Place System is generally activated when staff and students’ safety (outdoors) is compromised. Such conditions include, severe wind,
chemical / toxic emissions, stinging insects, power outage or air pollution.

Upon notification, the Site Administrator, Program Manager or Designee will:
1. Notify teachers and staff of Shelter In Place
2. Activate Site Incident Command Post which will:
a. Contact emergency personnel, as needed.
b.  Contact Superintendent’s Office
c. Implement portions of the Incident Command Team to address current situations (such as turning off heating and air systems,
check for safe evacuation routes, etc.)
3. Consider evacuating students to the nearest safe location.
4.  Control all site activities until further help arrives.

Teachers will do some or all of the following depending on event:
1. If outside, move students to classrooms or the nearest safe area.
2. Ifinside, instruct students:
a. Tosit at their desks and not to move about the room.
b.  To turn off cell phones, not to use the telephone, intercom system or email (Teachers are allowed to use any of the necessary
technology.
Close down air handling systems and circulating fans.
Close windows and doors.
Tape cracks in windows, doors and vents to block unwanted air or interference.
When the classroom is secure and students have been accounted for, report to CatapultCMS
Do not release students for any reason unless authorized by on-site emergency personnel or school administrators.
Do not evacuate if a fire alarm is heard.
When able, report any missing, injured or extra students.
0. Some teachers may be assigned additional duties on the various response teams. Do not report to the Incident Command Post until
another adult can supervise students.

SOEND O AW

In each school location, during emergency situations, YCCPCS staff and teachers will use the CatapultEMS system to communicate
with the School Safety Team.

Indicate “Shelter in Place” and that there is at least one person in the classroom with traumatic injury.

Indicate “Shelter in Place” and that there is at least one person in the classroom with minor injury.

Indicate “Shelter in Place” and that there is at least one person in the classroom who is deceased.

Indicate “Shelter in Place” and that there are no circumstances that need to be immediately addressed.

Indicate the classroom has been evacuated.
After Emergency:

1. At the direction of the District Office, Principal or Designee will deactivate Shelter in Place or Evacuation by announcing “ALL CLEAR.”

Teachers will not release students until “ALL CLEAR” is heard.
Resolve CODE RED/YELLOW in CATAPULT EMS
Send a message out to parents using ParentSquare.

If student release is necessary, follow the release plan or students may return to their regular schedule.
YCCPCS/Yuba County Office of Education may provide psychological services to assist in the counseling of staff and students.

@k owh

19

44



BIOLOGICAL/CHEMICAL THREAT EMERGENCY

If anyone received a suspicious letter or package with one or more of the following characteristics;

Has no return address or one that cannot be verified as legitimate;

Is of unusual weight, give the size of the letter/package;

Is oddly shaped;

Has been marked with “Personal” or “Confidential” notations;

Has a strange odor, stain, leaks or fine powder on the outside of the letter or package;
Has a visible protruding wire or aluminum foil;

Shows a city or state in the postmark that doesn’t match the return address;
Is marked with threatening language;

Has excessive postage or packing material, such as masking tape and string;
0. Has misspellings of common words;

1. Is not addressed to a specific person.

g NoaRrwd =

Follow these directions:
1. Notify main office
Do not open the letter/package
If letter/package is open or torn, do not touch, smell or taste the substance
If you have handled the letter/package with your hands, arms, and any exposed parts of your body, wash with soap and warm water.
Turn off HVAC (air) system and any circulating fans.
Evacuate the room or office.
When evacuating, close the door and place SAFE or HELP signal on the door.

Nookwh

Site Administrator, Program Manager or Designee will:
1. Activate Site Incident Command Post, who will;
a. Call 9-1-1 (Fire/HazMat)
b.  Notify County Office
c. Implement portions of the Incident Command Team, as necessary
2. Keep area isolated until emergency unit arrives
3. With advice of the Superintendent or Designee, consider Shelter In Place or need for evacuation.
4. Stay in control of all school activities until emergency personnel arrive.

Teachers will:

1. Be prepared to carry out Shelter In Place procedures or evacuate students and follow Principal’s or designee’s direction.
If evacuating, be ready to report any missing, extra or injured students.
When able, check “buddy” for safety.
If Sheltering In Place, report any missing or extra students when able on CatupultEMS.
Do not release students for any reason unless authorized by on-site emergency personnel or school administrators.
When able to initiate extra duties as assigned.

ook

Note: Blologlcal agents that include Anthrax spores infect only if inhaled, ingested, or are introduced into an open wound, or eye. Even if
exposure does occur, the victim is not contagious and the condition is treatable with antibiotics if identified early. Bacteria cannot survive

exposure to ultraviolet or direct moisture.

After Emergency:
1. At the direction of the District Office, Principal or Designee will deactivate Shelter in Place or Evacuation by announcing “ALL CLEAR.”

Teachers will not release students until “ALL CLEAR” is heard.

Resolve CODE RED in CATAPULT EMS

Send a message out to parents using ParentSquare.

If student release is necessary, follow the release plan or students may return to their regular schedule.

YCCPCS/Yuba County Office of Education may provide psychological services to assist in the counseling of staff and students.

o

20

45



DROP, COVER & HOLD AND PROCEDURES

This exercise is most widely practiced in the event of a natural disaster such as an earthquake. However, when any sudden disturbance or disruption
occurs (such as a fire or expulsion) threatening the safety of students, this exercise is most effective.

Teachers and staff are encouraged to practice this drill often using an easy one-word command (such as “drop”) for the students to hear and respond
to quickly.

If you are in a classroom:

1.

B w

© N o

At the first indication of ground movement, teachers and students are to DROP to the ground. This movement should be activated by a
simple command or signal (such as “drop”) that has been practiced in drills.

Seek protective COVER under or near desks, tables, or chairs in a kneeling or sitting position.

HOLD onto the table or chair legs. Furniture provides protection from falling objects.

Always position back to the window. Never face the window. Protect head and eyes from flying glass and debris by using arms and closing
eyes tightly.

Remain in the DROP position until the ground movement has ended.

Be prepared to repeat the DROP, COVER, and HOLD during aftershocks.

Do not get up and run; falling debris is hazardous.

Note: Evacuation is not automatic. Check for the safest route; if doubtful, stay put.

If you are in a hallway or corridor and no cover is available:

1.
2.

ook w

At the first indication of ground movement, DROP to the ground.

Place yourself against or crouch against an inside wall and COVER your head; stay away from outside walls, door jams, windows or other
expanses of glass or potential falling objects.

Never face the window; always position back to a window; close eyes tightly.

If able, HOLD onto any piece of furniture for shelter from falling debris.

Note: Evacuation is not automatic. Check for the safest route; if doubtful, stay put.

Remain in the DROP position until the ground movement has ended. Be prepared to repeat the DROP, COVER, and HOLD during
aftershocks.

Do not run through a building or run outside. Falling debris is hazardous.

In all instances: Evacuation is not automatic. Use good judgment by first checking the condition of the building, outside area (fallen trees, power
lines, etc). If doubtful, stay put.

If you are outside:

1.

ook

Move away from overhead hazards such as power lines, trees, and buildings. DROP to the ground and cover your head with arms and
hands. Lie flat, face down; close eyes tightly.

Wait for shocks to subside before standing.

Do not re-enter buildings until it is determined safe.

Move to the nearest safe assembly area.

When able, report injuries and attendance.

Some teachers may be assigned additional duties on the various response teams; do not report to the Incident Command Post until
students are supervised by another adult.

After Emergency:

1.

ok wd

At the direction of the District Office, Principal or Designee will deactivate Shelter in Place or Evacuation by announcing “ALL CLEAR.”
Teachers will not release students until “ALL CLEAR” is heard.

Resolve CODE in CATAPULT EMS

Send a message out to parents using ParentSquare.

If student release is necessary, follow the release plan or students may return to their regular schedule.

YCCPCS/Yuba County Office of Education may provide psychological services to assist in the counseling of staff and students.

21

46




BOMB THREAT (CODE)

If a threat is received by telephone:

1.

Pay close attention to:

Exact wording
Speech characteristics
Background noises

2.

Ask these questions:

Where is the bomb?
What kind of bomb?
When will it go off?

How big is it?

Why are you doing this?

3.
4.
5.
6.

Do not hang up on the caller and do not unnecessarily touch or move any of your surroundings.
Listen intently to gather as much information as possible.

Immediately notify the main office.

Follow instructions given by the principal or designee.

If a written threat is received:

1.

2.
3.
4.

Notify the main office.

Copy the contents of the threat on another sheet of paper.

Do not handle the original message. Preserve identifying marks or fingerprints.
Follow instructions given by the principal or designee.

Site Administrator, Program Manager or Designee will:

1.

Activate the Site Incident Command Post which will:
a. Contact the fire and police departments.
b. Contact the County Office

2. Stay in control of all site activities until the arrival of emergency personnel.
3. Instruct staff to turn off any pagers, cell phones, two-way radios or cordless phones. Do not use these devices during this threat.
4. Caution staff against picking up or touching any strange objects or packages.
5. Determine (with the County Office) to:
a. Conduct a search, using police and fire departments, bomb squad and other support unities
b.  Evacuate students during search.
c. Instruct students to leave belongings in the classroom.
6. If evacuation is necessary, caution teachers and staff to avoid routes that go through parking lots, large containers and areas where
secondary devices may be hidden such as trash cans, drain spouts, lockers eaves of buildings, etc.
After Emergency:
1. Atthe direction of the District Office, Principal or Designee will deactivate Shelter in Place or Evacuation by announcing “ALL CLEAR.”
Teachers will not release students until “ALL CLEAR” is heard.
2. Resolve CODE RED in CATAPULT EMS
3. Send a message out to parents using ParentSquare.
4. |If student release is necessary, follow the release plan or students may return to their regular schedule.
6. ' YCCPCS/Yuba County Office of Education may provide psychological services to assist in the counseling of staff and students.

22

47



AIRCRAFT ACCIDENT (CODE RED)

If you were witness to an airplane accident:
1. Ifable, call 9-1-1
2. Notify main office
3. Move students to nearest safe area

When an accident occurs, Site Administrator, Program Manager or Designee will inmediately:
1. Activate Site Incident Command Post which will:
a. Call9-11
b.  Contact Superintendent’s Office
c. Assemble portions of the Incident Command team that may be able to assist with smalll fires or injuries.
2. Check evacuation routes for safety.
3. Consider evacuation of staff and students using the safest evacuation route.
4. Stay in control of all site activities until the arrival of emergency personnel.

Teachers will:
1. If outside, “drop, cover, and hold.”
2. Following the accident, move students to the nearest safe location.
3. Ifinside and classroom is unsafe evaluate students using safest route to assembly area
4. Be ready to report missing, extra, or injured students.
5. When able, check your “buddy.”

6. When able initiate extra duties as assigned

After Emergency:

1. Atthe direction of the District Office, Principal or Designee will deactivate Shelter in Place or Evacuation by announcing “ALL CLEAR.”
Teachers will not release students until “ALL CLEAR” is heard.
Resolve CODE RED in CATAPULT EMS
Send a message out to parents using ParentSquare.
If student release is necessary, follow the release plan or students may return to their regular schedule.
YCCPCS/Yuba County Office of Education may provide psychological services to assist in the counseling of staff and students.

NPk owbd

23

48



FLOOD (CODE RED)

When notification of imminent flooding occurs, Site Administrator, Program Manager or Designee will inmediately:

1.

ok wpd

Activate Site Incident Command Post which will:
a. Contact Superintendent’s Office for instructions
b.  Assemble portions of the Incident Command Team as necessary (such as Site Facility Check to turn off utilities and check for
safest evacuation routes).
c. Listen to news on battery operated radio.
Determine need and ability to evacuate staff and students.
Check evacuation routes for safety.
Cancel all scheduled outside events
Stay in control of all site activities

Teachers will:

1.
2.
3.

If evacuation is ordered, follow the plan. Follow instructions of the principal or designee.
Be prepared to report missing, extra or injured students.
When able, initiate additional duties as assigned.

After Emergency:

1.
2.

@k wh

If buildings have flooded, they must be inspected before occupancy.

At the direction of the District Office, Principal or Designee will deactivate Shelter in Place or Evacuation by announcing “ALL CLEAR.”
Teachers will not release students until “ALL CLEAR” is heard.

Resolve CODE RED in CATAPULT EMS

Send a message out to parents using ParentSquare.

Student release is necessary, follow the release plan

YCCPCS/Yuba County Office of Education may provide psychological services to assist in the counseling of staff and students.

24

49



FIRE/EXPLOSION (CODE RED)

If a fire or explosion occurs:

1.

2.
3.
4.

Drop, Cover, and Hold.

If able, call 9-1-1

Notify the main office.

If able, evacuate students to the nearest safe location.

The Site Administrator, Program Manager or Designee will:

1.

ok wd

Activate the Site Incident Command Post which will, among other things;
a. Contact the fire department/9-1-1- for assistance
b.  Contact Superintendent’s Office
c. Assemble portions of the Incident Command team that can assist in small fires, immediate medical issues.
If evacuation is necessary, check for the safest route.
Caution should be taken to maintain a safe upwind position away from the fire.
If the alarm is used, verify the situation with the fire department.
(Explosion) Check immediate area for physical hazards and dangers to rescue and first aid personnel.

Teachers will:

1.
2.

Upon signal for evacuation, check first for the safest evacuation route to the assembly area.
Place the appropriate color card on the door. (See below)

In each school location, during emergency situations, YCCPCS staff and teachers will use the CatapultEMS system to communicate with

the School Safety Team.

Indicate “Shelter in Place” and that there is at least one person in the classroom with traumatic injury.
Indicate “Shelter in Place” and that there is at least one person in the classroom with minor injury.
Indicate “Shelter in Place” and that there is at least one person in the classroom who is deceased.
Indicate “Shelter in Place” and that there are no circumstances that need to be immediately addressed.

Indicate the classroom has been evacuated.

After Emergency:

1.

©rwn

At the direction of the District Office, Principal or Designee will deactivate Shelter in Place or Evacuation by announcing “ALL CLEAR.”
Teachers will not release students until “ALL CLEAR” is heard.

Resolve CODE RED in CATAPULT EMS

Send a message out to parents using ParentSquare.

If student release is necessary, follow the release plan or students may return to their regular schedule.

YCCPCS/Yuba County Office of Education may provide psychological services to assist in the counseling of staff and students.

25

50



AIR POLLUTION

The Air Quality Index (AQI) was issued in 1999 by the U.S. EPA for daily air quality reports to the public. The following levels of pollution have been
established by the Air Pollution Control District. Each school will be informed by the Regional or County Superintendent to abide by each

standard:

AQl Health Categories Cautionary Statements

Index Values For 8-Hour Ozone

0to 50 Good None

5110 100 Moderate Unusually sensitive people should consider limiting prolonged
outdoor exertion.

101 to 150 Unhealthy for Sensitive Groups Active children and adults, people with respiratory disease, such as
asthma, should limit prolonged outdoor exertion.

151 to 200 Unhealthy Active children and adults, and people with respiratory disease, such
as asthma, should avoid prolonged outdoor exertion; everyone else,
especially children, should limit outdoor exertion.

201-300 Very Unhealthy Active children and adults, and people with respiratory disease, such
as asthma, should avoid all outdoor exertion; everyone else,
especially children, should limit outdoor exertion.

301-500 Hazardous Everyone should avoid all outdoor exertion.

Prior to unhealthy air quality, the Site Administrator, Program Manager or Designee will:
1. Develop and maintain a file of students and staff who have or are susceptible to respiratory problems. The file will contain data on the
location of such persons at different times of the school day. This data may be kept with the county nurse.
2. Meet with physical education teachers and other teachers directing strenuous activity programs and determine alternate programs
available during an air pollution episode.

When notified of an air pollution episode, Site Administrator, Program Manager or Designee will:

1.

ok wd

Inform staff and notify those individuals in file to stay indoors and minimize physical activity following a pre-established communication
plan.

Cancel all athletic competitions and practices and any other activities which require strenuous physical activity.

Instruct employees to minimize strenuous physical activity.

Cancel any events requiring the use of vehicles.

Urge staff and students to minimize the use of vehicles.

26

51



IN THE EVENT OF AN EMERGENCY
SCHOOL AND COUNTY SAFETY TEAM RESPONSIBILITIES

YCCPCS/ SUPPORT STAFF RESPONSIBILITIES:

Assess life/safety issues immediately.

Provide immediate emergency medical care.

Call 9-1-1.

Enter the incident into the CatapultEMS system if someone has not already.
All communication via school radio should be limited to keep the airwaves. open. For example, if an area is “secure” the staff responsible
for securing that area will report via radio, “Office clear.”

arwn =

AREAS OF RESPONSIBILITY FOR SUPPORT STAFF/ ADMIN: (The below areas are assigned to each staff member to secure and report to the
office when clear.)

RESPONSIBILITY STAFF MEMBER(s) RESPONSIBILITY STAFF MEMBER(s)
CATAPULTEMS / EMAIL Dena Shorey

FRONT OFFICE Adele Bruce

ATTENDANCE OFFICE Laura Drew

CAFETERIA Maylee Vang

Auto James Warnock

Welding and outside wing Melanie Sparks

OFFICE STAFF CONTROLLING CATAPULTEMS/ EMAIL WILL BE SECURED IN A DESIGNATED AREA

COUNTY OFFICE SAFETY TEAM RESPONSIBILITIES:

Francisco Reveles, Bobbi Abold, Leslie Cena, Mary Hang

The COUNTY SAFETY TEAM will meet immediately in Superintendent office to help with the following:
1. Alert all surrounding county program administrators and district schools of the incident.
2. Superintendent composes and/or approves ALL messages to the media, board members, staff and all students affected.
3. Coordinate transportation routes if needed and/or provide transportation for evacuation if needed. All parents will be alerted of any change
in transportation through School Messenger.
Convene School Crisis Management Team to implement procedures awaiting 9-1-1 response.
Inform arriving Police/EMS/Fire Department of situation and status
Superintendent will assign any other tasks to the District Safety Team.
District Safety Team members will help the school site with release of students (if needed) when it is safe to do so.

© NG

27

52



Practices during COVID-19 Pandemic

When YCCPCS is open we will serve all of our K-12 IS Students. Families will be notified by their IS teacher
that they have the option to participate in in-person instruction and they must adhere to the guideline put
forth in this plan. If virtual meetings are requested, families may continue with virtual meetings but if a
student is not making adequate growth, as deemed by their teacher, they will be asked to resume in-person
instruction.

Provided staying opening is successful, as evidenced by low COVID cases within the YCCPCS
school community, teachers may offer in-person IS instruction to all students (subject to change).
IS teachers have the flexibility to schedule accordingly to keep all members of the YCCPCS school
community safe. There must be time in between students/families for the teacher to clean the
workspace. Sessions will likely be shorter or teachers may alternate their meetings with a student,
virtually one week and in-person the next. Students not making adequate growth, as deemed by
their teacher, will be asked to resume in person instruction.

Cleaning and Disinfection: How shared surfaces will be regularly cleaned and disinfected and
how use of shared items will be minimized.

e Upon coming onto campus, all visitors and staff are asked to clean their hands with hand
sanitizer. Custodian has changed his work schedule: He arrives approximately half way
through the workday (for staff/teachers) and disinfects high touch surface areas. He works
past the workday of staff/teachers and as part of his daily routine; he is disinfecting high
touch services a second time before he leaves the building along with his other sanitation
processes.

e Every teacher has hand sanitizer at their desk, after anyone sits at their workstation they
have disinfectant and a washable rag to wipe down the area.

e Custodian keeps disinfectant bottles around the building, full with several washrags at each
station and washes rags nightly.

e Between any cohort group, teachers, students or custodian will be cleaning the room.

Cohorting: How students will be kept in small, stable, groups with fixed membership who stay together for
all activities (e.g., instruction, lunch, recess) and minimize/avoid contact with other groups or individuals
who are not part of the cohort.

e We are a K-12 Non-Classroom Independent Study (IS) based program. K-8 students and one
parent come into meet with their IS teacher, one time a week, for approximately one hour of
instruction in a separate classroom. At any given time there could be up to six people in the
classroom: two teachers with one student and one parent each.

e Our Traditional IS 9-12 students, and sometimes a parent, come into meet with their individual IS
teacher, one time a week, for approximately one hour of instruction. Our Cohort IS 9-12 students
come in one time a week for three hours. In the Cohort room there are up to three adults and
twelve students. They are in a room where they can be socially distant six feet and all people are
wearing masks.

e Most 9-12 IS students also participate in a CTE course between one and four hours a week.

e There are no gatherings of students, no recess.

28

53



Entrance, Egress, and Movement within the School: How movement of students, staff, and parents will be
managed to avoid close contact and/or mixing of cohorts.
e We have one front door where students/parents and staff may come into and leave the building.
e When any visitor comes on site, they check in at the front and go directly to their teacher.
e |f someone else is at the teacher’s workstation, they wait at the reception in chairs 10 feet away from
anyone else.
e |[f students/parents need to go to the library there are chairs outside the library isolated from anyone
else until they are invited in. Students may use the library as long as social distancing is maintained.

Face Coverings and Other Essential Protective Gear: How CDPH’s face covering requirements
will be satisfied and enforced.

e Sign on the front door of the only entrance on site that face coverings are required for all who
enter the building.

e A supply of masks and gloves is at reception. These are available for K-12 grade students as
well as any parent or visitor coming on site.

e If anyone enters the building without a mask already on their face, our receptionist shows
them where we have masks they can use while onsite. If they choose not to put one on, the
receptionist has been directed to get a manager. If a manager speaks with the individual, and
the person still insists on not wearing a mask, they are directed to wait outside. If a student
refuses to wear a mask while onsite they are offered virtual meetings and curbside pick-up of
instructional materials when appropriate.

Health Screenings for Students and Staff: How students and staff will be screened for symptoms of
COVID-19 and how ill students or staff will be separated from others and sent home immediately.

e Every person who comes onsite must come through the front doors and sign in.

e Students, parents, and visitors entering the building are required to sign in, time in and out, who
they are seeing, and provide a contact phone number. When signing in, the top of the sign in
form say “I affirm | have been without fever for 24 hours without the use of fever-reducing
medications and | have not had symptoms of respiratory illness or exhibiting any of the following
symptoms: uncontrolled coughing that causes difficulty breathing (for staff with chronic
allergic/asthmatic cough, a change in their cough from normal), shortness of breath, new loss of
taste or smell, sore throat, new onset of severe headache, especially with fever, diarrhea,
vomiting, or abdominal pain, congestion or runny nose.” (This sign is also on the front door and
next to the sign in sheet).

e Employees receive an email from Public School Works (PSW) to complete a COVID-19
Required Daily Health Screening that is managed by Public School Works for the Yuba County
Office of Education. Employees sign off on: | affirm | have been without fever for 24 hours
without the use of fever-reducing medications and | have not had symptoms of respiratory
illness or exhibiting any of the following symptoms: uncontrolled coughing that causes difficulty
breathing (for staff with chronic allergic/asthmatic cough, a change in their cough from normal),
shortness of breath, new loss of taste or smell, sore throat, new onset of severe headache,
especially with fever, diarrhea, vomiting, or abdominal pain, congestion or runny nose.” This
Health Screening advises employees if they should come to the building or stay home.

e |If an individual was dropped off to our campus, who is not able to transport themselves, started
to exhibit any of the above symptoms, they would be held in a small office space to be used for
“separating from others” until a parent or guardian can pick up. All of our K-8 students have a
parent present during their IS instruction. If a parent or student were to start exhibiting
symptoms while on site or could not affirm being fever free or not be willing to wear face

29

54



coverings, they would be asked to leave. We would offer a virtual meeting and curbside pick of
up instructional materials at such time.

Healthy Hygiene Practices: The availability of handwashing stations with hand sanitizer, and how their use
will be promoted and incorporated into routines.
e Hand sanitizer stations are located at reception; each teacher has a bottle on their desk, and are in
every classroom, office, and room in the building.
e There are signs around the building reminding people to wash their hands, socially distance, and
wear facial coverings.

Identification and Tracing of Contacts: Actions staff will take when there is a confirmed case. Confirm
that the school(s) have designated staff persons to support contact tracing, such as creation and
submission of lists of exposed students and staff to the local health department and notification of exposed
persons. Each school must designate a person for the local health department to contact about COVID-19.
e All staff and visitors must sign in and visitors sign out when they come on the site.
e When we have a confirmed case of someone who has been on site, the information is provided to
the Principal and the Principal notifies the YCOE designated staff person in charge of tracing.
e The YCOE designated staff person decides next steps, often including contacting the confirmed
case or someone who has been exposed to a confirmed case.

Physical Distancing: How space and routines will be arranged to allow for physical distancing of
students and staff.
e Teacher stations have approximately six feet between teacher and the student/parent

e All persons on campus are wearing facial coverings

e Teacher stations and high visitation (reception/library) are now equipped with Plexiglas barriers

e Reception has three sets of three chairs that are all well over ten feet away from each other

e Work stations are separated by partitions or individual offices

e All computer stations are set six feet apart

e All room capacity numbers are outside rooms, if capacity is full, no one else may come into the
room

e Some meetings are still held virtually, some meetings will be alternated between onsite and in
person.

Staff Training and Family Education: How staff will be trained and families will be educated on the
application and enforcement of the plan.
e At the beginning of the year all staff participated in mandatory COVID-19 practices and
protocols
e Plans have been presented at Advisory meetings and staff meetings
e When families are on site they are informed of the practices and can read said plans.

Testing of Students and Staff: How school officials will ensure that students and staff who have
symptoms of COVID-19 or have been exposed to someone with COVID-19 will be rapidly tested and what
instructions they will be given while waiting for test results.
If a student or staff member has symptoms and has been exposed to someone with COIVD-19 they will be
requested to go to our local opportunities for COVID-19 testing sites. (List of sites sits at the reception
desk.) As of 1/8/2022 YCCPCS was provided with some testing kits that are for student and staff use until
we run out.

e We follow the CHDP protocols for return. At a minimum an individual must be 24 hours free of

symptoms without the use of fever reducing medications.

30

55



Ampla Health
Lindhurst Medical, Dental & Xpress Care
Medical clinic - Qlivehurst, CA - (530) 743-4611
A COVID-19 testing center
I Appointment requirec

ral not

Ampla Health Richland Medical

Medical clinic - Yuba City, CA - (530) 674-2200
A COVID-19 testing center

I Appointment requirec

ral not lire
I T imited to certain patients

Instructions: Everyone will be Screened but,
only those who meet the criteria from the
Center of Disease Control will be tested.

“w More

CVs

Drug store - Marysville, CA - (530) 742-5103
A COVID-19 testing center

I Appointment requirec

0 certain patients

Instructions: CWS Health is conducting drive-
up coronavirus testing (COVID-19). Limited
appointments are available to patients who...
w More

Triggers for Switching to Distance Learning: The criteria the superintendent will use to determine when
to physically close the school and prohibit in-person instruction.

If we are back to in-person instruction and we have 5% of our school students and staff exposed or infected
within any 14-day period, we would close our site.

Communication Plans: How administration will communicate with students, staff, and parents about cases
and exposures at the school, consistent with privacy requirements such as FERPA and HIPAA.
e If at any time we were to close the building due to COVID cases or exposure families would be
notified through our parent messaging system “ParentSquare”. The message would be brief and
clear, “Due to recent potential exposure to our families and staff, YCCPCS will be closed for X
number of days as our site is being professionally cleaned. Please be in contact with your teachers
through email and virtual meetings”.

31

56



State of California Government Code
Chapter 8, Division IV, Title |
The State of California Government Code states that all public employees become emergency service workers in the event of a declared emergency.
This means that all Yuba County Office of Education employees will be required to work in this capacity in case a disaster occurs and a state of
emergency is declared.

PHONE TREE/ParentSquare

Once it is verified that a crisis exists, the building administrator or designee sets the phone tree/ParentSquare notification in motion. When a crisis
occurs during weekends, vacation periods, or when a large number of staff is away from the school, it will be necessary to transmit information via a
phone tree. At other times, when crises occur when school is in session, only the people outside the school need to be contacted via telephone.

Phone Tree numbers are available upon approval by YCOE

32

o7




EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS

Key Phone Numbers

Police, Fire, CHP, Ambulance 911 Yuba County OES 749-7520
Marysville Police (MPD) 749-3908 PG&E 1-800-743-5000
Rideout Emergency Center 749-4511 American Red Cross 673-1460
Rideout Hospital 749-4300 Fremont Hospital 751-4000
Toxic Chemical Control 1-800-424-8802 Yuba County Sheriff's Dept. 749-7777
Victim Witness 741-6275

33

58




THREAT ASSESSMENT & STUDENT WELLNESS PLAN

Education Code 48900.7~ Terroristic Threats

(@) In addition to the reasons specified in Sections 48900, 48900.2, and 48900.3 and 48900.4, a pupil may be suspended from
school or recommended for expulsion if the superintendent’s designee or the principal of the school in which the pupil is enrolled
determines that the pupil has made terrorist threats against school officials or school property, or both.

(b) For the purposes of this section, “terroristic threat “ shall include any statement, whether written or oral, by a person who willfully
threatens to commit a crime which will result in death, great bodily injury to another person, or property damage in excess of one
thousand dollars with the specific intent that the statement is to be taken as a threat, even if there is no intent of actually carrying
it out, which, on its face and under the circumstances in which it is made, is so unequivocal, unconditional, immediate, and
specific as to convey to the person threatened, a gravity of purpose and an immediate prospect of execution of the threat, and
thereby causes that person reasonably to be in sustained fear for his or her own safety or for his or her immediate family's safety,
or for the protection of YCCPCS/Yuba County Office of Education property, or the personal property of the person threatened or
his or her immediate family.

California Welfare and Institutions Code 5150

When any person, as a result of mental disorder, is a danger to others, or to himself / herself, or gravely disabled, a peace officer, member of the
attending staff, as defined by regulation, of an evaluation facility designated by the county, designated members of a mobile crisis team provided by
Section 5651.7, or other professional person designated by the county may, upon probable cause, take, or cause to be taken the person into custody
and place him or her in custody at the Yuba-Sutter Mental Health facility for 72 hour treatment and evaluation.

Yuba-Sutter Mental Health shall require an application in writing, stating the circumstances under which the person’s condition was called to the
attention of the officer, member of the attending staff, or professional person, and stating that the officer, member of the attending staff, or
professional person has probable cause to believe that the person is, as a result of a mental disorder, a danger to others, or to himself or herself, or
gravely disabled. If the probable cause is based on the statement of a person other than their officer, member of the attending staff, or professional
person, such person shall be liable in a civil action for intentionally giving a statement, which he/she knows to be false.

34

59



SITE THREAT ASSESSMENT TEAM

The school Site Threat Assessment Team (STAT) is comprised of at least 3 individuals from the school site crisis team:

SITE THREAT ASSESSMENT TEAM:
Cynthia A. Soares, Site Administrator
Robert Koller Program Manager
Amrit Kahn, School Psychologist

, Nurse

O O O o

THREAT ASSESSMENT PROCEDURE
1. The STAT will utilize a Threat Assessment Guidelines, Protocol and Worksheet to help determine whether the threat is Low,
Medium or High.

2. Ifthe threatis deemed to be a credible HIGH LEVEL THREAT, the STAT will recommend:
= Aschool discipline/law enforcement response
= Student Wellness Team Process (W & | 5150 Procedure Checklist)

3. When appropriate, the Site Administrator will notify the student’s parents, victims and their parents, appropriate staff/others and
communicate with the Superintendent and Safe School Plan Coordinator. The Site Administrator should obtain a parent
signature on an “Interagency Authorization for Release of Information” form. The Site Administrator will designate a team
member to maintain a case folder on the incident.

4. The Superintendent or Designee will address as necessary:
= Liability issues
= School Safety Issues
= Student disciplinary issues
*  Legal Issues
= Special Education Issues

5. The Site Administrator or Program Manager will contact the Superintendent or Safe School Coordinator to develop a course of
action.

6. Whenitis determined that the student will return to campus, a meeting will be held with parents and administrators to implement:
= ASite Contract or Suspended Suspension

= Mental Health Plan, if appropriate
= Behavior Plan or updated IEP for programs and services

35

60



THREAT ASSESSMENT GUIDELINES

Note: The Threat Assessment Guidelines, Threat Assessment Protocol and Threat Assessment Worksheet are NOT intended to be used
as a “profiling” tool. They should be used only after a threat to help evaluate the severity level of that threat in the total context of the
student’s history, personality, family, school and social dynamics. Threat Assessment levels are meant to assist team members in
developing a response that is appropriate to a specific incident.

Threat Assessment Levels

Athreat is referred to the Site Administrator and, if necessary, the Site Threat Assessment Team (STAT) composed of administrators, Probation
Officer, school psychologist, appropriate staff/others to determine the severity level.

LOW LEVEL THREAT (1): A threat that poses a minimal risk to the victim and public safety
o Threatis vague and indirect
o Information contained within the threat is inconsistent, implausible or lacks detail
0 Threat lacks realism
0 Content of the threat suggests the person is unlikely to carry it out. It could be impulsive, a form of teasing, or a show of bravado. “I could
just kill him for saying that.” “You better not mess with me, or I'll beat you up.”

MEDIUM LEVEL THREAT (2): A threat that could be carried out, although it may not appear entirely realistic.

o0 The threat is more direct and more concrete than a low level threat. Wording in the threat suggests that the person making the threats has
given some thought to how the act will be carried out.

0 There may be a general indication of a possible place and time, though these signs still fall well short of a detailed plan.

o There is no strong indication that the person making the threats has taken preparatory steps, although there may be some veiled reference
or ambiguous or inconclusive evidence pointing to that possibility—an allusion to a book or movie that shows the planning of a violent act,
or a vague, general statement about the availability of weapons.

o There may be a specific statement seeking to convey that the threat is not empty: “I'm going to beat that kid up.” “I'm serious!” or “I
really mean this.” “Wait until you see what happens next Tuesday in the cafeteria.”

HIGH LEVEL THREAT (3): A threat that appears to pose an imminent and serious danger to the safety of others.
o0 The threatis direct, specific and plausible.
o The threat suggests concrete steps have been taken toward carrying it out. For example, statements indicating the person making the
threats has acquired or practiced with a weapon or has had the victim under surveillance.
o There may have been attempts to recruit accomplices, or evidence of physical evidence: written plans, lists of victims, drawings,
weapons, bomb materials, or literature explaining how to carry out the acts of violence. “I am going to shoot Mr. Zooth with my
shotgun.”

36

61



THREAT ASSESSMENT PROTOCOL

Site administrators using this protocol will often be able to assess a level one threat and act upon the incident using a routine approach to
investigating and documenting a school discipline issue.

When a school administrator, in the course of investigating a threat, identifies elements of higher-level threat, a team should be convened.

Statement: The central question of a threat assessment is whether a student poses a threat, not whether a student made a threat.

Less than 20% of school shooters communicated a direct or conditional threat to their target before the attack.

More than 80% did not make a direct threat, but they did communicate their intent and or plans to others before the attack.

Judgments about a student’s risk of violence should be based upon analysis of behaviorally relevant facts, not “traits” or “profiles.”

An investigative, skeptical, inquisitive mindset is critical to successful threat assessment.

There should be thoughtful probing, healthy skepticism, and attention to key points about pre-attack behaviors, striving to be both accurate
and fair. There should be credible verification of all essential “facts” and corroborations about an attacker’s interests, statements, and
actions.

0  There should be liberal use of “common sense” throughout.

O O O O o

STEP ONE: REFERRAL
0 Referral to Administrator and STAT if needed.

STEP TWO: THREAT ASSESSMENT
0 Isitspecific? Was there pre-planning? Were diaries, journals, websites used to record thinking?
o Isitdirect, detailed? Does it have a motive, intent, time, and/or place? Were there attempts to recruit accomplices?
0  Are there means to carry it out? Were weapons sought out? Was there practice with weapons?

STEP THREE: 4-PRONGED ASSESSMENT

(1) Personal behavior: Based on information from faculty members and family members who knew the person before the threat was made:
Immaturity, leakage (revealing clues), low frustration tolerance, poor coping skills, “injustice collector,” depressive/suicidal, paranoia,
narcissism, alienation, dehumanizes others, lack of empathy, externalizes blame, hit lists, closed/peripheral social group, bullying victim,
fascination with violence-filled entertainment, excessive reference to mass murder/shooting sprees, stalking behavior, anger problems,
radical changes in behavior, romantic break-up?

(2) Family Dynamics: Turbulent parent-child relationship, “dominates” at home?

(3) School Dynamics: “Detached” at school, bully or victim belongs to hate or fringe group, distrusts school?

(4) Social Dynamics: Unrestricted access to themes and images of extreme violence isolated/ alienated?

STEP FOUR: OTHER INTERVIEWS
o Target of threat Is interviewed. Is the threat likely to be acted upon? History of students involved?

STEP FIVE: EVALUATION AND RESPONSE

LEVEL 1: LOW
o The threat poses little threat to public safety and in most cases would not necessitate law enforcement investigation for a
possible criminal offense. Extensive interviews are usually not necessary. RESPONSE: School counseling/mediation or
disciplinary action.
LEVEL 2: MEDIUM
o The response should in most cases include contacting law enforcement agencies, as well as other sources to obtain additional
information (and possibly reclassify the threat into the high or low category). RESPONSE: School disciplinary actions and/or
referral for services to Law Enforcement or Mental Health.
LEVEL 3: HIGH
o Almost always the school should immediately inform Law Enforcement for possible 5150 or arrest and notify Superintendent
and/or Assistant Superintendent. RESPONSE: Suspension, Recommendation for Expulsion, Criminal Prosecution.

37

62



TERMS AND FACTORS

DIRECT: ltidentifies a specific act against a specific target and is delivered in a straightforward, clear, and explicit manner: “l am going to place a
bomb in the school’'s gym.”

INDIRECT: It tends to be vague, unclear and ambiguous. The plan, the intended victim, the motivation and other aspects of the threat are masked
or equivocal: “If | wanted to, | could kill everyone at this school!"—and suggests that a violent act COULD occur, not that it WILL occur.

VEILED: ltis one that strongly implies but does not explicitly threaten violence. We would be better off without you around anymore,” clearly hints at
a possible violent act, but leaves it to the potential victim to interpret the message and give a definite meaning to the threat.

CONDITIONAL.: ltis the type of threat often seen in extortion cases. It warns that a violent act will happen unless certain demands or terms are
met. “If you don’t pay me one million dollars, | will place a bomb in the school.”

FACTIONS IN THREAT ASSESSMENT

SPECIFIC DETAILS: These can indicate that substantial thought, planning, and preparatory steps have already been taken, suggesting a higher
risk that the person making the threat will follow through on his threat: the means, weapon, method, date, time, and place, identity of victim and
concrete information and plans.

LOGICAL, PLAUSIBLE DETAILS: These suggest a very real possibility of being carried out and a high level of risk. Details that are specific but not
logical or plausible may indicate a less serious threat that is unlikely to be carried out.

EMOTIONAL CONTENT: This can be an important clue to the student’s mental state. Though emotionally charged threats can tell the assessor
about the temperament of the student, they are not a measure of danger. They may sound frightening, but no correlation has been established
between the emotional intensity in a threat and the risk that it will be carried out.

PRECIPITATING STRESSORS: These are incidents, circumstances, reactional, or situations, which can trigger a threat. The precipitating event
may seem insignificant and have no direct relevance to the threat, but nonetheless, can become a catalyst. The impact of a precipitating event will

obviously depend on “predisposing factors,” including: underlying personality traits, characteristics, and temperament that predispose an adolescent
to fantasize about violence or act violently. These must be considered together with broader information about these underlying factors.

38

63



THREAT ASSESSMENT WORKSHEET

Name: School: Date:

Step 1: REFERRAL
o Referred to administrator / STAT?

Step 2: TYPE OF THREAT
o s the threat specific and direct?

o Does it have detail?
o Are the means to carry out the threat available?

Step 3: FOUR PRONGED ASSESSMENT
Prong 1: PERSONALITY

Prong 2: FAMILY
Prong 3: SCHOOL
Prong 4: SOCIAL

o O O o

Student / Parent Interview

Access to weapons? Yes No

If yes, please explain:

Actual preparations? Yes No

If yes, please explain:

Does the student seriously intend to carry out the threat?

Target of Threat Interview
Is it likely to be acted on?

Step 4: EVALUATION
Parent Conference / School Discipline and or Services (suspension, expulsion)
Refer to Law Enforcement
Refer to Mental Health for 5150 evaluation
Refer for IEP or Behavior Plan

39

64




LAW ENFORCEMENT CALL LOG

.

%@% D %%,
47,00/ %‘o& 6,7% P
i % A

DATE TIME Reason for call &3 /O@o' STUDENT NAME "%
M/Y|Y /N Y/ N
M/Y|Y /N Y /N
MIY|Y /N Y /N
MAYIY /N Y /N
M/Y|Y /N Y/ N
MAY|Y /N Y /N
M/Y]Y /N Y/ N
MAY|Y /N Y /N
M/Y|Y /N Y/ N
M/Y|Y /N Y /N
MIY|Y /N Y /N
M/Y|Y /N Y /N
M/Y|Y/N Y /N
M/Y|Y /N Y/ N
M/Y|Y/N Y /N
M/Y|Y /N Y/ N
M/Y|Y/N Y /N
M/AY|Y /N Y /N
MAY]Y /N Y /N
M/Y|Y /N Y /N
MAY]Y /N Y /N
M/Y|Y /N Y /N
MAY|Y /N Y /N
M/Y|Y /N Y /N
MIY|Y /N Y /N
M/Y|Y /N Y/ N
MAY|Y /N Y /N
MIY|Y /N Y/ N

40



REMOVAL OF STUDENT FROM SCHOOL

During School Hours

The student was removed from (School) during school hours by

(Department / Title)

When making an arrest or taking a child into custody in accordance with the laws of this State and the rules and regulations of the Yuba County
Office of Education. (BP/AR 5145.11)

Student’s Name Birthday Age
Parent/ Guardian Address Phone
Name of Peace Officer Agency Badge #

Basis for Action (Check One)

Section 836—Penal Code (Arrest without warrant)

Warrant for arrest

Section 5150—Welfare and Institutions Code—Danger to self/other, gravely disturbed
Section 305—Welfare and Institutions Code---Student taken into protective custody (CPS)
Section 625—Welfare and Institutions Code---Without warrant (minor is suspected of a crime)
With express permission of parent

In case of emergency when parents can't be reached (Ambulance)

Parent notified by of the removal and place where student is taken. *Except in child abuse investigation.

Date: Time:

Signature of Principal/ Designee:

*E.C. 48906: When a principal or other school official releases a minor student of a school to a peace officer for the purpose of removing
the minor from school premises, school officials shall take inmediate steps to notify the parent/guardian, or responsible relative of the
minor regarding the release of the minor to such officer, and regarding the place to which the minor is reportedly being taken.

41

66



SUSPENSION

Suspension is the temporary removal of a pupil from regular classroom instruction or from school as initiated by a teacher or administrator. A teacher
may suspend any pupil from his or her class for the remainder of that day and the following day. A teacher may also refer a student to the principal
or designee for consideration of a suspension from the school. The principal of the school, the principal’'s designee or the superintendent of schools
may suspend a pupil from the school for not more than five consecutive school days unless the suspension is extended pending expulsion.

Teacher’s Notice of Pupil Suspension

SCHOOL NAME: DATE:

To: Principal and Parent

Pursuant to Section 48900 of the Education Code, , has
Name of Pupil
been suspended from on
Name of Class & Period Date/Time of Suspension
because:

****Other means of correction have failed:
Pupil suspension is only from the class stated above and not from the school. Attendance by the pupil is required at all other classes
during the period of suspension.

The period of suspension is for:
1. The remainder of the day or period on which the suspension occurred

2. The remainder of the day or period on which the suspension occurred and the school day following.

You are hereby requested to attend a parent-teacher conference regarding the

suspension of your child at on at
Time Date Location

NOTE: Parent-Teacher conference must be requested on all suspensions by teachers. (Education Code Section 48910) If another time is more
convenient, please telephone the undersigned teacher to arrange a meeting as soon as possible.

Signature of Teacher Date

Parent Request for Attendance by Administrator at Suspension Conference
Pursuant to Section 48910 of the Education Code, the parent can request that a school administrator attend the Parent-Teacher Conference. If you
are requesting an administrator at the above conference, please notify your child’s teacher.

42

67



EXPULSION

Expulsion is the removal of a pupil from enrollment in a school or the Yuba County Office of Education as ordered by the Superintendent. Pupils can
be expelled only for those reasons for which they can also be suspended.

LEVEL FOUR DISCIPLINE - Mandatory Expulsion
The principal or superintendent of schools shall immediately suspend and shall recommend expulsion of a pupil if he/she determines that the

student committed any of the following acts at school or at a school activity.

Firearm: 48915 (c)(1) Possessing, selling, or otherwise furnishing a firearm

Knife: 48915 (c)(2) Brandishing a knife at another person

Controlled Substance: 48915 (c)(3) Unlawfully selling a controlled substance

Sexual Assault/Battery: 48915 (c)(4) Committing or attempting to commit sexual assault

Explosive: 48915 (c)(5) Possession of an explosive

LEVEL THREE DISCIPLINE - Quasi-Mandatory Expulsion
The principal or the superintendent of schools shall recommend the expulsion/suspended expulsion contract of a pupil for any of the following
acts committed at school or school activities, unless the principal or superintendent finds that the expulsion/suspended expulsion contract is
inappropriate, due to the particular circumstance. This must be documented in writing.

Serious Physical Injury: 48915 (a)(1) Causing serious physical injury to another person, except in self-defense.

Knife, Explosive or Dangerous Object: 48915 (a)(2) & 48900(b)Possession of any knife or other dangerous object of no reasonable use to the
pupil

Controlled Substance: 48915 (a)(3) & 48900(c)Unlawful possession of any controlled substance listed in Chapter 2, except for the first offense for
the possession of not more than one avoirdupois ounce of marijuana, other than concentrated cannabis

Robbery or Extortion: 48915 (a)(4) Robbery or extortion

Assault or Battery: 48915(a)(5) Assault or battery upon any school employee

LEVEL TWO DISCIPLINE — Mandatory Suspension
Under these circumstances, because they are considered particularly destructive and disruptive to the educational environment, policy

requires a minimum three day suspension.

The principal shall recommend suspension of a pupil for any of the following acts committed at school or a school activity. If the principal
recommends expulsion or a suspended expulsion contact, he/she must find that 1)other means of correction have failed or not feasible, or
2) due to the nature of the violation, the presence of the pupil causes a continuing danger to the physical safety of other students:

Physical Injury to Another: 48900 (a)(1) Caused, attempted to cause, or threatened to cause physical injury to another person

Force or Violence Upon Another: 48900 (a)(2) Willfully used force or violence upon the person of another, except in self-defense

Dangerous Object: 48900 (b) Possessed, sold, or otherwise furnished any firearm, knife, explosive, or other dangerous object

Controlled Substance: 48900 (c) Unlawfully possessed, used, sold, or otherwise furnished or been under the influence of any controlled substance,
alcohol beverage, or an intoxicant of any kind

Drugs/Alcohol: 48900(d) Unlawfully offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any controlled substance, an alcoholic beverage, or an intoxicant of any
kind, and either sold, delivered, or otherwise furnished to any person another liquid, substance or material and represented the liquid, substance or
material as a controlled substance, alcoholic beverage, or intoxicant

Robbery or Extortion: 48900(e) Committed or attempted to commit robbery or extortion

Drug Paraphernalia: 48900 (j) Unlawfully possessed or unlawfully offered, arranged or negotiated to sell any drug paraphernalia

Imitation Firearm: 48900 (m) Possessed an imitation firearm......"imitation firearm” means a replica of a firearm that is so substantially similar in
physical properties to an existing firearm as to lead a reasonable person to conclude that the replica is a firearm

Sexual Assault: 48900 (n) Committed or attempted to commit a sexual assault

43

68




School Discipline Witness: 48900 (o) Harassed, threatened or intimidated a pupil who is complaining witness or a witness in a school disciplinary
proceeding for the purpose of either preventing that pupil from being a witness or retaliating against that pupil for being a witness or both

Soma (prescription drug): 48900 (p) Unlawfully offered, arranged to sell, negotiated to sell, or sold the prescription drug, Soma

Aids or Abets Physical Violence: 48900(t) A pupil who aids or abets the infliction or attempted infliction of physical injury to another person, (but,
per Education Code, expulsion may not be imposed unless the student is adjudged guilty in juvenile court)

Sexual Harassment: 48900.2 Harassment must be considered by a reasonable person of the same gender as the victim to be sufficiently severe or
pervasive to have a negative impact upon the individual's academic performance or to create an intimidating, hostile, or offensive educational
environment

Hate Violence: 48900.3 Pupil has caused, attempted to cause, threatened to cause, or participated in an act of hate violence as described in
Section 233

Harassment: 48900.4 Intentionally engaged in harassment, threats, or intimidation, directed against school district personnel or pupils
Community Service on School Grounds: 48900.6 The principal or designee may require a pupil to perform community service on school grounds
Terrorist Threats: 48900.7 Any statement, whether written or oral, by a person who willfully threatens to commit a crime which will result in death,
great bodily injury to another person, or property damage in excess of one thousand dollars, with the specific intent that the statement is to be taken
as a threat, even if there is no intent of actually carrying it out

LEVEL ONE DISCIPLINE — Permissive Suspension
Under these circumstances, policy permits discipline short of suspension on a minor first offense.
The principal may recommend suspension of a pupil for any of the following acts committed at school or a school activity. If the principal
recommends expulsion or a suspended expulsion contact, he/she must find that 1)other means of correction have failed or not feasible, or
2)due to the nature of the violation, the presence of the pupil causes a continuing danger to the physical safety of other students:

Damage to School/Property: 48900 (f) Caused or attempted to cause damage to school or private property

Stole School/Private Property: 48900 (g) Stolen or attempted to steal school property or private property

Tobacco or Nicotine Products: 48900 (h) Possessed or used tobacco, or any products containing tobacco or nicotine products, including
cigarettes, cigars, smokeless tobacco, snuff, chew packets

Obscene Act of Habitual Profanity: 48900 (i) Committed an obscene act or engaged in habitual profanity or vulgarity

Disruption of School Activities or Defiance of School Personnel: 48900 (k) Disrupted school activities or otherwise willfully defied the valid
authority of supervisors, teachers, administrators, school officials, or other school personnel engaged in the performance of their duties

Received Stolen School/ Private Property: 48900 (I) Knowingly received stolen school property or private property

Hazing: 48900(q) Engaged in, or attempted to engage in, hazing as defined in Section 32050

Bullying: 48900(r) Engaged in an act of bullying, including, but not limited to bullying committed by means of an electronic act directed specifically
toward a pupil or school personnel

Community Service on School Grounds: 48900.6 The principal or designee may require a pupil to perform community service on school grounds.

44

69




CHILD ABUSE REPORTING PROCEDURES

Child abuse has severe consequences and the Yuba County Office of Education has a responsibility to protect students by facilitating the prompt
reporting of known and suspected incidents of child abuse. Reasonable suspicion means that is objectively reasonable for a person to entertain a
suspicion, based upon facts that could cause a reasonable person in a like position, drawing when

appropriate on his/her training and experience, to suspect child abuse of neglect, physical, sexual or emotional abuse.

Any mandated reporter who has knowledge of or who reasonably suspects that a child is suffering serious emotional damage or is at a substantial
risk of suffering serious emotional damage based on evidence of severe anxiety, depression, withdrawal, or untoward aggressive behavior toward
self or others, may make a report to the appropriate agency.

Employees who are mandated reporters are obligated to report all known or suspected incidents of child abuse and neglect. The reporting duties of
mandated reporters are individual and cannot be delegated to another person. Mandated reports shall not investigate any suspected incidents but
rather shall cooperate with agencies responsible for investigating and prosecuting cases of child abuse and neglect.

Child abuse or neglect includes the following:

1. A physical injury inflicted by other than accidental means on a child by another person

2. Sexual abuse of a child as defined in Penal Code 11165.1

3. Neglect as defined in Penal Code 11165.2

4. Willful harming or injuring of a child or the endangerment of the person or health of a child
5. Unlawful corporal punishment or injury

Child abuse or neglect does not include:

1. Amutual affray between minors

2. An injury caused by reasonable and necessary force used by a peace officer acting within the course and scope of his/her employment

3. An injury resulting from the exercise by a teacher, vice principal, principal or other certificated employee of the same degree of physical control
over a student that a parent/guardian would be privileged to exercise, not exceeding the amount of physical control reasonably necessary to
maintain order, protect property, protect the health and safety of students, or maintain proper and appropriate conditions conducive to learning.

4. An injury caused by a school employee’s use of force that is reasonable and necessary to quell a disturbance threatening physical injury to
persons or damage to property, to protect himself/herself, or to obtain weapons or other dangerous objects within the control of the student.
5. Physical pain or discomfort caused by athletic competition or other such recreational activity voluntarily engaged in by the student.

Initial Telephone Report

In cases of suspected child abuse or neglect, the principal or designee is notified immediately. As soon as practicably possible, a report is made by
telephone to Child Protective Services and the police department. When the report is made, the reporter shall note the name of the official contacted,
the date and time contacted, and any instructions or advice received. The phone number for CPS is 530-749-6288

Written Report
Within 24 hours of receiving the information concerning the incident, the mandated reporter shall prepare and send to CPS a written report that

includes a completed Department of Justice form. Forms are located in every school office.
Send Form to: 5730 Packard Ave., Marysville 95901 and a copy to Human Resources.

45

70



DISCRIMINATION AND HARASSMENT POLICIES
Discrimination Policy
Programs and activities shall be free from discrimination, including harassment, with respect to a student’s actual or perceived sex, gender, ethnic
group identification, race, national origin, religion, color, physical or mental disability, age or sexual orientation. The Superintendent shall ensure
equal opportunities for all students in admission and access to the educational program, guidance and counseling programs, athletic programs,
testing procedures, and other activities. School staff and volunteers shall carefully guard against segregation, bias and stereotyping in instruction,
guidance and supervision.

The Superintendent prohibits intimidation or harassment of any student by any employee, student or other person in the Yuba County Office of
Education programs. Staff shall be alert and immediately responsive to student conduct that may interfere with another student’s ability to participate
in or benefit from school services, activities or privileges. Students who harass other students shall be subject to appropriate discipline, up to and
including counseling, suspension and/or expulsion. An employee who permits or engages in harassment may be subject to disciplinary action, up to
and including dismissal.

The Director of Human Resources handles complaints regarding discrimination and inquiries regarding policies. Any student who feels that he/she is
being harassed should immediately contact a school employee or the principal. Any student who observes an incident of harassment should report
the harassment to a school employee or the principal, whether or not the victim files a complaint.

Student Sexual Harassment Policy

The Superintendent prohibits sexual harassment of students by other students, employees or other persons, at school or at school-sponsored or
school-related activities. The Superintendent also prohibits retaliatory behavior or action against persons who complain, testify, assist or otherwise
participate in the complaint process established pursuant to this policy and the administrative regulation. The Superintendent expects students or
staff to immediately report incidents of sexual harassment to the student’s teacher, Principal, Vice-Principal, Program Manager or Designee. Any
student who engages in the sexual harassment of anyone in or from the Yuba County Office of Education may be subject to disciplinary action up to
and including expulsion. Any employee who permits or engages in sexual harassment may be subject to disciplinary action up to and including
dismissal.

DEFINITION

Committed sexual harassment as defined in Education Code 212.5. Pursuant to Education Code 48900.2, the conduct constitutes harassment if it
would be considered by a reasonable person of the same gender as the victim to be sufficiently severe or pervasive to have a negative impact upon
the victim’s academic performance or to create an intimidating, hostile, or offensive educational environment.

INSTRUCTION/INFORMATION
The Superintendent or designee shall provide to all program students developmentally and age-appropriate instruction and information on sexual
harassment. Such instruction and information shall include:
1. Behaviors that constitute sexual harassment, including the fact that sexual harassment could occur between people
of the same gender.
2. Aclear message that students do not have to endure sexual harassment.
3. Encouragement to report observed instances of sexual harassment, even where the victim of the harassment has
not complained.
4.  Information about the person(s) to whom a report of sexual harassment should be made.

COMPLAINT PROCESS

Any student who feels that he/she is being or has been subjected to sexual harassment shall immediately contact his/her teacher or any other
employee. A school employee to whom a complaint is made shall, within 24 hours of receiving the complaint, report it to the Site Administrator,
Program Manager or designee. Any school employee who observes any incident of sexual harassment

involving a student shall report this observation to the Site Administrator, Program Manager or designee, whether or not the victim files a complaint.
In any case of sexual harassment involving the Site Administrator, Program Manager or any other Yuba County Office of Education employee to
whom the complaint would ordinarily be made, the employee who receives the student’s report or who observes the incident shall report directly to
the Director of Personnel or the Superintendent or designee.

The principal or designee to whom a complaint of sexual harassment is reported shall immediately investigate the complaint in accordance with
administrative regulation. Where the principal or designee finds that sexual harassment occurred, he/she shall take prompt, appropriate action to end
the harassment and address its effects on the victim. The principal or designee shall also advise the victim of any other remedies that may be

46

71



available. The principal or designee shall file a report with the Superintendent or designee and refer the matter to law enforcement authorities, where
required.

DISCIPLINARY MEASURES

Any student who engages in sexual harassment of anyone at school or at a school-sponsored or school-related activity is in violation of this policy
and shall be subject to disciplinary action.

For students in grades 4 through 12, disciplinary action may include suspension/or expulsion, provided that in imposing such discipline the entire
circumstances of the incident(s) shall be taken into account.

RECORD KEEPING

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain a record of all reported cases of sexual harassment to enable the Director of Human Resources to
monitor, address and prevent repetitive harassing behavior in its programs. All complaints and allegations of sexual harassment shall be kept
confidential except as necessary to carry out the investigation or take other subsequent necessary action.

PROHIBITED SEXUAL HARASSMENT CONDUCT

Prohibited sexual harassment includes, but is not limited to, unwelcome sexual advances, unwanted requests for sexual favors or other unwanted
verbal, visual or physical conduct of a sexual nature made against another person of the same or opposite gender, in the educational setting, when:
1. Submission to the conduct is explicitly or implicitly made a term or condition of a student’s academic status or progress

2. Submission to or rejection of the conduct by a student is used as the basis for academic decisions affecting the student

3. The conduct has the purpose or effect of having a negative impact on the student’s academic performance, or of creating an intimidating, hostile
or offensive educational environment

4. Submission to or rejection of the conduct by the student is used as the basis for any decision affecting the student regarding benefits and services,
honors, programs, or activities available at or through any Yuba County Office of Education program or activity

Types of conduct which are prohibited in and which may constitute sexual harassment include, but are not limited to:
1. Unwelcome leering, sexual flirtations or propositions

2. Sexual slurs, epithets, threats, verbal abuse, derogatory comments or sexually degrading descriptions
3. Graphic verbal comments about an individual’s body, or overly personal conversation

4. Sexual jokes, notes, stories, drawings, pictures or gestures

5. Spreading sexual rumors

6. Teasing or sexual remarks about students enrolled in a predominantly single-gender class

7. Massaging, grabbing, fondling, stroking or brushing the body

8. Touching an individual’s body or clothes in a sexual way

9. Purposely cornering or blocking normal movements

10. Displaying sexually suggestive objects

11. Continuing to express sexual interest after being informed that the interest is unwelcome

12. Making reprisals, threats of reprisals, or implied threats of reprisal following a negative response.

47

72



Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter
2021 School Accountability Report Card

e
e SEee>
eSS \\\‘

General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC)

SARC Overview

DataQuest

[DataQuest

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

California School Dashboard

California School

f . ) DASHBOARD

Internet Access

2021-22 School Accountability Report Card

By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains
information about the condition and performance of each California public school.
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies
(LEASs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP),
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils,
with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data
reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC.

For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year reports,
see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at
www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sal/

For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web page
at www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aallc/

For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community
members should contact the school principal or the district office.

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at
dg.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about this school and
comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically, DataQuest is
a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test data,
enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enroliments, staffing, and data
regarding English learners).

The California School Dashboard (Dashboard) www.caschooldashboard.org/
reflects California’s new accountability and continuous improvement system and
provides information about how LEAs and schools are meeting the needs of
California’s diverse student population. The Dashboard contains reports that
display the performance of LEAs, schools, and student groups on a set of state
and local measures to assist in identifying strengths, challenges, and areas in
need of improvement.

Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and
public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use
restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation
may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available
on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

Page 1 of 24 Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter
73


https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/
http://www.caschooldashboard.org/

2021-22 School Contact Information ‘

School Name Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter
Street 1104 E Street

City, State, Zip Marysville, CA, 95901

Phone Number (530) 749-4000

Principal Cynthia Soares

Email Address cynthia.soares@yubacharterschool.org
School Website https://www.yubacoe.org/prepcharteracademy
County-District-School (CDS) Code 58105875830112

2021-22 District Contact Information

District Name Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter School
Phone Number (530) 749-4900

Superintendent Francisco Reveles

Email Address francisco.reveles@yubacoe.k12.ca.us

District Website Address www.yubacoe.org

2021-22 School Overview

Mission Statement: YCCPCS will empower learners as problem-solving, critical thinkers with the social, academic, and
career technical skills necessary to be successful in the community, workplace, and continuing education. Collaborating
closely with the entire learning community, YCCPCS commits to quality, independent learner-centered education.

Vision Statement: To support self-directed, lifelong learning opportunities in a safe and positive environment in which all
learners can work toward reaching their full academic and professional potential.

Schoolwide Learner Outcomes (SLOs)

Members of the YCCPCS learning community will know, understand, and be able to:
o PERCEIVE themselves as supported and self-directed, engaged, lifelong learners who
o BELIEVE the essential skills they gain and the resources available will help them
e ACHIEVE on their chosen pathway of success.

Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter School is a Personalized Learning Program. Personalized learning is a unique,
blended classroom and independent learning-based public educational model tailored to the needs and interests of each
individual student. Personalized learning is a progressive approach to public education honoring and recognizing the
unique gifts, skills, passions, goals, and attributes of each child. The intent is to engage each student in the learning
process, making it productive, relevant, and meaningful. The goal is to optimize the student’s learning potential and
success.

We offer the following choices of educational delivery, overseen by highly qualified California credentialed instructors:
e Individualized learning programs

Home education support

Cooperative classes including an Student Success program to support students in becoming successful

independent study students

Blended instructional strategies and programs

Small group instruction in inclusive, supportive learning environments

Structured credit recovery opportunities

iDrop-In and YCCPCS Assist (Tutoring/Support) both virtually and in person

2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 2 of 24 Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter
74



https://www.yubacoe.org/prepcharteracademy

2021-22 School Overview

e Community Service

e CTE and Service Learning

e Community College opportunities, including Concurrent enroliment and articulated coursework in our CTE
program.

e College and career adviser

e In person and virtual field trips

About this School

2020-21 Student Enroliment by Grade Level

Kindergarten 2
Grade 1 4
Grade 2 1
Grade 3 3
Grade 4 3
Grade 5 4
Grade 6 4
Grade 7 7
Grade 8 10
Grade 9 49
Grade 10 56
Grade 11 52
Grade 12 59
Total Enroliment 254

2020-21 Student Enroliment by Student Group

American Indian or Alaska Native 3.1

Black or African American 1.2
Hispanic or Latino 39.8
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 04
Two or More Races 10.2
White 44.5
English Learners 8.7
Homeless 3.5
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 82.3
Students with Disabilities 19.3

2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 3 of 24 Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter

75



A. Conditions of Learning State Priority: Basic

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic
(Priority 1):

e Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in
the subject area and for the pupils they are teaching;
Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and
School facilities are maintained in good repair

Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web
page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp

2019-20 Teacher Preparation and Placement

Authorization/Assignment m

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed for Subject and Student Placement (properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly Assigned

Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (“ineffective” under ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA)

Unknown

Total Teaching Positions

Note: The data in this table is based on Full Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time;
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as

a position that an educator is assigned to based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services
that an educator is authorized to provide to students.

2019-20 Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA)

Authorization/Assignment
Permits and Waivers
Misassignments

Vacant Positions

Total Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments

2019-20 Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or Waiver
Local Assignment Options
Total Out-of-Field Teachers

2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 24 Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter
76


https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp

2019-20 Class Assignments ‘

Misassignments for English Learners
(a percentage of all the classes with English learners taught by teachers that are misassigned)

No credential, permit or authorization to teach
(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no record of an authorization to teach)

2021-22 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials

The most current textbooks were selected from the most corresponding recent list of standards-based materials adopted by the
State Board of Education; all textbooks are approved by the local governing board.

Year and month in which the data were collected October 2020

From Percent
Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials/year of RMOSt t L Stlgdenés
Adoption ecen acking wn
Adoption Assigned
? Cop
Reading/Language Arts Holt Literature and Language Arts (2007), Houghton Mifflin Yes 0.0
(2010), Edge ELD A, B, C (2015), BrightThinker (2021)
Mathematics Big Ideas Math Integrated | Mathematics (2018), My Math Yes 0.0.
(2017), Personal Finance: Next Generation Personal Finance
(2020)
Science McGraw (2015), Holt (2014), McMillian (2010), Prentice Hall Yes 0.0
(2012), Glencoe (2009), Globe Fearon (2013).
History-Social Science Scott Foresman (2011), Pearson Prentice Hall (2013), Yes 0.0
Glencoe (2015), McPherson (2015), Globe Fearon (2013).
Foreign Language N/A site meets requirement with CTE
Health G-W Publisher (2021) Yes 0.0
Visual and Performing Arts Glencoe (2014), Davis (2014). Yes 0.0

Science Laboratory Equipment microscopes, medical equipment, vet equipment
(grades 9-12)

2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 5 of 24 Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter
77



School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements

YCCPCS is located on a site that was once a car dealership. The main building has been completely renovated providing
additional classroom space and meeting areas. The recently remodeled Independent Study (IS) area provides students and
teachers with spacious, modern, and technologically rich areas to meet with a sense of privacy. The area is very well lit,
organized, and active. Teachers decorate their individual spaces to promote the learning environment, displaying current
student work, learning tools, and positive messages. The IS center has large historic prints of Marysville, from its gold rush
days that spur conversation. A full-time custodian cares for the day-to-day cleanliness of the building, as well as the two wings
used for the expansive CTE programs. The CTE facilities have been remodeled to include fully functional Vet Tech lab,
Welding facilities, and a science classroom including a wet-lab. Every summer, a walk-though is completed of the buildings to
see if any major repairs need to be scheduled. Minor and emergency repairs are completed as needed by additional personnel
from the Yuba County Office of Education (YCOE), and occasionally by outside local DIR certified contractors. An on-line work
order request can be initiated by school personnel and the maintenance team from the YCOE schedules and completes the
repairs. Emergency needs are given the highest priority. Our facilities provide students with a sense of pride. The facility
includes a library where textbooks are checked out and reading material, technology devices, and school ID's are available for
student check-out/purchase. The site computer lab serves our students for statewide assessments and daily assignments
when students are on campus. Classrooms are equipped with smart boards and projectors. New asphalt and complete
outdoor remodel have the site in top condition. Finally, we have solar panels on our CTE wing and are currently functional and
in daily use.

Year and month of the most recent FIT report 10/06/2021
Rate | Rate | Rate . .

System Inspected Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned
Systems: X
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer
Interior: X
Interior Surfaces
Cleanliness: X
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/Vermin Infestation
Electrical X
Restrooms/Fountains: X
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains
Safety: X
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials
Structural: X Main Building got a new roof spring 2020.
Structural Damage, Roofs
External: X
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/
Doors/Gates/Fences

Overall Facility Rate

X

2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 24 Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter
78



B. Pupil Outcomes

2021-22 School Accountability Report Card

State Priority: Pupil Achievement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil
Achievement (Priority 4):

Statewide Assessments

(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP]
System includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in
the general education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs]
for English language arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three
through eight and grade eleven. Only eligible students may participate in the
administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are aligned with alternate achievement
standards, which are linked with the Common Core State Standards [CCSS] for
students with the most significant cognitive disabilities).

The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student
participation requirements:

1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades
three through eight and grade eleven.

2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics
in grades three through eight and grade eleven.

3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight,
and once in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve).

SARC Reporting in the 2020-2021 School Year Only

Where the most viable option, LEAs were required to administer the statewide
summative assessment in ELA and mathematics. Where a statewide summative
assessment was not the most viable option for the LEA (or for one or more grade-
level[s] within the LEA) due to the pandemic, LEAs were allowed to report results
from a different assessment that met the criteria established by the State Board of
Education (SBE) on March 16, 2021. The assessments were required to be:

e Aligned with CA CCSS for ELA and mathematics;

e Available to students in grades 3 through 8, and grade 11; and

¢ Uniformly administered across a grade, grade span, school, or district to all
eligible students.

Options

Note that the CAAs could only be administered in-person following health and
safety requirements. If it was not viable for the LEA to administer the CAAs in
person with health and safety guidelines in place, the LEA was directed to not
administer the tests. There were no other assessment options available for the
CAAs. Schools administered the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for
ELA and mathematics, other assessments that meet the SBE criteria, or a
combination of both, and they could only choose one of the following:

e Smarter Balanced ELA and mathematics summative assessments;
Other assessments meeting the SBE criteria; or
Combination of Smarter Balanced ELA and mathematics summative
assessments and other assessments.

The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy
the requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State
University, or career technical education sequences or programs of study.

Page 7 of 24 Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter
79



Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA and mathematics for all students grades three through eight and grade eleven
taking and completing a state-administered assessment.

The 2019-2020 data cells with N/A values indicate that the 2019-2020 data are not available due to the COVID-19 pandemic and
resulting summative test suspension. The Executive Order N-30-20 was issued which waived the assessment, accountability, and
reporting requirements for the 2019-2020 school year.

The 2020-2021 data cells have N/A values because these data are not comparable to other year data due to the COVID-19
pandemic during the 2020-2021 school year. Where the CAASPP assessments in ELA and/or mathematics is not the most viable
option, the LEAs were allowed to administer local assessments. Therefore, the 2020-2021 data between school years for the
school, district, state are not an accurate comparison. As such, it is inappropriate to compare results of the 2020-2021 school year
to other school years.

School School District District State State
2019-20 2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20 2020-21
English Language Arts/Literacy N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
(grades 3-8 and 11)

Mathematics N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
(grades 3-8 and 11)

2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 24 Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter



2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
and completing a state-administered assessment. The CDE will populate this table for schools in cases where the school
administered the CAASPP assessment. In cases where the school administered a local assessment instead of CAASPP, the
CDE will populate this table with “NT” values, meaning this school did not test students using the CAASPP. See the local
assessment(s) table for more information.

CAASPP | CAASPP | CAASPP | caaspp | CAASPP

Stugmzﬁzups Total Number Percent Percent P“z;:ir;t
Enroliment Tested Tested Not Tested Exceeded
All Students 83 78 93.98 6.02 25.64
Female 44 43 97.73 2.27 30.23
Male 39 35 89.74 10.26 20
American Indian or Alaska Native -- -- -- -- --
Asian 0 0 0 0 0
Black or African American -- -- -- -- --
Filipino 0 0 0 0 0
Hispanic or Latino 33 33 100 0 27.27
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 0

Two or More Races = - - — —

White 36 33 91.67 8.33 24.24
English Learners -- -- -- -- --
Foster Youth 0 0 0 0 0
Homeless -- -- -- -- --
Military - -- - - -
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 65 62 95.38 4.62 22.58
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0

Students with Disabilities 17 13 76.47 23.53 0

2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 24 Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter



2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
and completing a state-administered assessment. The CDE will populate this table for schools in cases where the school
administered the CAASPP assessment. In cases where the school administered a local assessment instead of CAASPP, the
CDE will populate this table with “NT” values, meaning this school did not test students using the CAASPP. See the local
assessment(s) table for more information.

CAASPP | CAASPP | CAASPP | CAAspp | CAASPP
CAASPP Percent
Student Gr Total Number Percent Percent Met or
ude oups Enroliment Tested Tested Not Tested
Exceeded
All Students 83 77 92.77 7.23 1.30
Female 44 44 100.00 0.00 2.27
Male 39 33 84.62 15.38 0.00
American Indian or Alaska Native - -- -- - -
Asian 0 0 0 0 0
Black or African American - - - - -
Filipino 0 0 0 0 0
Hispanic or Latino 33 32 96.97 3.03 0.00
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 0

Two or More Races = - - — —

White 36 33 91.67 8.33 3.03
English Learners -- -- -- -- --
Foster Youth 0 0 0 0 0
Homeless -- -- -- -- --
Military -- -- -- -- --
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 65 61 93.85 6.15 1.64
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0 0
Students with Disabilities 17 11 64.71 35.29 0.00

2020-21 Local Assessment Test Results in ELA by Student Group

This table displays Local Assessment test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade
eleven. LEAs/schools will populate this table for schools in cases where the school administered a local assessment. In cases
where the school administered the CAASPP assessment, LEAs/schools will populate this table with “N/A” values in all cells,
meaning this table is Not Applicable for this school.

*At or above the grade-level standard in the context of the local assessment administered.

2020-21 Local Assessment Test Results in Math by Student Group

This table displays Local Assessment test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade
eleven. LEAs/schools will populate this table for schools in cases where the school administered a local assessment. In cases
where the school administered the CAASPP assessment, LEAs/schools will populate this table with “N/A” values in all cells,
meaning this table is Not Applicable for this school.

*At or above the grade-level standard in the context of the local assessment administered.

2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 24 Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter



CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students

This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard.

The 2019-2020 data cells with N/A values indicate that the 2019-2020 data are not available due to the COVID-19 pandemic and
resulting summative testing suspension. The Executive Order N-30-20 was issued which waived the assessment, accountability,
and reporting requirements for the 2019-2020 school year.

For any 2020-2021 data cells with N/T values indicate that this school did not test students using the CAASPP Science.
School School District District State State
2019-20 2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20 2020-21
N/A N/A -- N/A

Science 2.33 28.72
(grades 5, 8 and high school)

2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Science by student group for students grades five, eight, and High School. For any
data cells with N/T values indicate that this school did not test students using the CAASPP Science.

Student Grou Total Number Percent Percent P“ﬁ;:ir:t
P Enroliment Tested Tested Not Tested
Exceeded
All Students 47 43 91.49 8.51 2.33
Female 27 24 88.89
Male 20 19 95.00

American Indian or Alaska Native -- = - - —
Asian

Black or African American

Filipino 0 0 0
Hispanic or Latino 20 19 95.00 5.00 0.00
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 0

Two or More Races = o - — —

White 17 17 100.00 0.00 0.00
English Learners -- -- -- -- --
Foster Youth 0 0 0 0 0
Homeless -- -- -- -- --
Military 0 0 0 0 0
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 32 29 90.63 9.37 0.00
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0 0

Students with Disabilities = = - — —

2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 24 Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter



Overseen by the YCOE CTE/Adult Education Coordinator, Ken Hamel, YCCPCS offers CTE programs in several sectors. The
Transportation Sector offers Intro, Concentrator, and Capstone classes in the System Diagnostics, Service, and Repair
Pathway. The Manufacturing and Product Development Sector offers Intro, Concentrator, and Capstone courses in the
Welding and Materials Joining Pathway. Additionally, the Agriculture and Natural Resources Sector offers Intro, Concentrator,
and Capstone classes in the Animal Science Pathway, as well as Concentrator classes in the Plant and Soil Science Pathway.
All courses are assigned progressive credits of completion leading toward graduation and pathway certification. Courses are
accessible to all enrolled student populations and accommodations are in place to ensure success and attainment. The CTE
programs are evaluated using the 11 Essential Elements of a High Quality CTE System tool, oversight by the school, county,
and coordinator, and collaboration with the Tri County ROP and community college districts.

2020-21 Career Technical Education (CTE) Participation

Number of Pupils Participating in CTE 232
Percent of Pupils that Complete a CTE Program and Earn a High School Diploma 0

Percent of CTE Courses that are Sequenced or Articulated Between the School and
Institutions of Postsecondary Education

Course Enrolilment/Completion ‘

This table displays the course enroliment/completion of University of California (UC) and/or California State University (CSU)
admission requirements.

2020-2021 Pupils Enrolled in Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 0
2019-2020 Graduates Who Completed All Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 0
B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other
Pupil Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical
education.

2020-21 California Physical Fitness Test Results

Due to the COVID-19 crisis, the Physical Fitness Test was suspended during the 2020-2021 school year and therefore no data
are reported and each cell in this table is populated with “N/A.”

Grade Level Percentage of Students Meeting | Percentage of Students Meeting | Percentage of Students Meeting
Four of Six Fitness Standards Five of Six Fitness Standards Six of Six Fitness Standards

Grade 5 N/A N/A N/A
Grade 7 N/A N/A N/A
Grade 9 N/A N/A N/A
2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 24 Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter

84



C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental
Involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in
making decisions regarding the school district and at each school site.

2021-22 Opportunities for Parental Involvement ‘

All parents/guardians and family members are encouraged to take an active part in their child’s education during our orientation
program and upon enrollment in YCCPCS. The governing body of the school is an Advisory Committee comprised of an
administrator, parents/guardians, community business members, students, and teachers. The committee makes
recommendations to the Yuba County Superintendent of Schools. When necessary, the Yuba County Office of Education-
elected School Board confirm or deny advisory council choices. Parents/Guardians commit to helping their children be
successful students and future community members. Parents/Guardians are encouraged to be involved with their child’s
education and to help tailor the program to meet individual needs. Parents/Guardians are to be present at their child's
Independent Study (IS) appointments with their Supervising Teacher so they are able to monitor and support their IS student at
home. Parents/Guardians are presented with volunteer opportunities (Advisory Committee, WASC Committee, Auto Show,
CTE classes and fieldtrips). They are asked and encouraged to contact their child's teacher and support staff on a weekly basis
to learn about what is happening at school, understand their child's academic progress, and ways in which to support their child
at home. Teachers frequently call, email, text and meet with parents to discuss student progress and provide suggestions on
how to assist their child academically as well as social emotionally. IS students receive weekly feedback and receive quarterly
progress reports, in addition to access to student grades, progress, and upcoming assignments through both their Google
Classroom and through ParentSquare. YCCPCS is also actively engaged with our families through social media.

C. Engagement State Priority: Pupil Engagement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil
Engagement (Priority 5):

e High school dropout rates;
e High school graduation rates; and
e Chronic Absenteeism

Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate)

School School School District District District State State State
2018-19 | 2019-20 | 2020-21 2018-19 | 2019-20 | 2020-21 2018-19 | 2019-20 | 2020-21
Dropout Rate 48.0 35.2 42.9 53.8 35.2 37.8
Graduation Rate 27.6 30.8 24.2 21.7 32.0 25.2 84.5 84.2 83.6

2020-21 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate)

This table displays the 2020-21 graduation rate by student group. For information on the Four-Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation
Rate (ACGR), visit the CDE Adjusted Cohort Graduation Rate web page at www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrinfo.asp.

P Students in Cohort Cohort Graduates Graduation Rate

All Students 24.2
Female 46 13 28.3
2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 24 Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter

85


http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrinfo.asp

Male 45 9 20.0
American Indian or Alaska Native = -- --

Asian 0 0 0.00
Black or African American 0 0 0.00
Filipino 0 0 0.00
Hispanic or Latino 28 8 28.6
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0.00
Two or More Races 12 2 16.7
White 46 10 217
English Learners = - -

Foster Youth 0.0 0.0 0.0
Homeless 12 1 8.3
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 88 22 25.0
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services - - -

Students with Disabilities 15 2 13.3

2020-21 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group

Cumulative Chronif: Chronit_:: Chronif:
Student Group Enroliment .A.bsenteelsm Absenteeism Absenteeism

Eligible Enroliment Count Rate
All Students 324 300 103 343
Female 178 167 54 32.3
Male 146 133 49 36.8
American Indian or Alaska Native 9 8 1 12.5
Asian 0 0 0 0.0
Black or African American 3 3 0 0.0
Filipino 0 0 0 0.0
Hispanic or Latino 126 119 43 36.1
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 2 2 1 50.0
Two or More Races 31 29 14 48.3
White 148 135 42 31.1
English Learners 24 23 8 34.8
Foster Youth 0 0 0 0.0
Homeless 10 8 2 25.0
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 284 260 87 33.5
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0.0
Students with Disabilities 63 57 11 19.3

2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 14 of 24 Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter



C. Engagement State Priority: School Climate

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School
Climate (Priority 6):

e Pupil suspension rates;
e Pupil expulsion rates; and
e Other local measures on the sense of safety

Suspensions and Expulsions

This table displays suspensions and expulsions data collected between July through June, each full school year respectively.
Data collected during the 2020-21 school year may not be comparable to earlier years of this collection due to differences in
learning mode instruction in response to the COVID-19 pandemic.

School School District District State State

2018-19 2020-21 2018-19 2020-21 2018-19 2020-21
Suspensions 2.91 0.31 8.01 0.25 3.47 0.20
Expulsions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00

This table displays suspensions and expulsions data collected between July through February, partial school year due to the
COVID-19 pandemic. The 2019-2020 suspensions and expulsions rate data are not comparable to other year data because the
2019-2020 school year is a partial school year due to the COVID-19 crisis. As such, it would be inappropriate to make any
comparisons in rates of suspensions and expulsions in the 2019-2020 school year compared to other school years.

School District State
2019-20 2019-20 2019-20

Suspensions 3.93 3.58 2.45
Expulsions 0.00 0.00 0.05
2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 of 24 Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter

87



2020-21 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group

All Students 0.31 0.00
Female 0.00 0.00
Male 0.68 0.00
American Indian or Alaska Native 0.00 0.00
Asian 0.00 0.00
Black or African American 0.00 0.00
Filipino 0.00 0.00
Hispanic or Latino 0.00 0.00
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0.00 0.00
Two or More Races 0.00 0.00
White 0.68 0.00
English Learners 0.00 0.00
Foster Youth 0.00 0.00
Homeless 0.00 0.00
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0.00 0.00
Students with Disabilities

2021-22 School Safety Plan |

The YCCPCS Safe School Plan will be adopted by our Advisory Committee in Feb 22 and provided to the Yuba County Office
of Education Board of Trustees in February 2022. The plan meets the required legal components per California Ed Code. The
plan is reviewed by staff at the school site each year after board approval, and on an on-going basis at site staff meetings.
YCCPCS drills for all emergency situations including: Lockdown, fire, earthquake, and active shooter. Emergency Evacuation
Drill logs are kept with the principal's secretary. Catapult systems are online for emergency situations and communication.

2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 24 Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter



D. Other SARC Information Information Required in the SARC

The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in
the state priorities for LCFF.

2018-19 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2018-19 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes”

indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-
grade level classes.

Grade Level Average Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students
K

1
2
3
4
5
6

2019-20 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2019-20 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates

how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-grade level
classes.

Grade Level Average Number of Classes with [ Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students

1

2

3

4

5

6 3 1
Other 6 2

2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 24 Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter




2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-grade level
classes.

Grade Level Average Number of Classes with [ Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students
K 2 1

a A WO DN =
O A N NN N =~ DN
a N W w N =~ DN

Other

2018-19 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2018-19 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level.

Aéf;:ge Number of Classes with [ Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
1-22 Students 23-32 Students 33+ Students
English Language Arts 8 53
Mathematics 7 40
Science 5 33
Social Science 5 58

2019-20 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2019-20 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level.

Aéf;:ge Number of Classes with [ Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
Size 1-22 Students 23-32 Students 33+ Students
English Language Arts 6 57 1
Mathematics 5 50
Science 5 30
Social Science 4 60 1

2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 18 of 24 Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter



2020-21 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level.

Subject A(\;Iear:ge Numl:e;zof Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
Size -22 Students 23-32 Students 33+ Students
English Language Arts 4 95
Mathematics 99
Science 63

N NN

Social Science 151

2020-21 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor

This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor. One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working
full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

T T T e

Pupils to Academic Counselor

2020-21 Student Support Services Staff

This table displays the number of FTE support staff assigned to this school. One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff
member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development) 0

Library Media Teacher (Librarian)

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional)
Psychologist

Social Worker

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist

o O O O O o

Resource Specialist (non-teaching)

2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 19 of 24 Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter



2019-20 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries

This table displays the 2019-20 expenditures per pupil and average teach salary for this school. Cells with N/A values do not
require data.

Total Expenditures Expenditures Average
Expenditures Per Pupil Per Pupil Teacher
Per Pupil
School Site 13374.24 707.74 12666.50 61,030
District N/A N/A NA
Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A
State $8,444
Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A 40.0

2020-21 Types of Services Funded ‘

Revenue for the school was derived from state apportionment as determined by the average daily attendance. Expenditures
include textbooks, instructional materials and supplies, and equipment related to additional CTE course offerings and overall
school site improvement. Specific costs include equipment, supplies, and training related to the CTE pathways: Aquaponics,
Welding, Automotive, and Veterinary Technician. Additional monies were spent on computers and software, office equipment,
rents, leases, utilities, and other overhead costs. Special Education services (above SELPA provided funds), tutoring, EL
support, and interventions were also provided for YCCPCS students. YCCPCS students are IS students, we provided them
with content specific credentialed teachers in Math, ELA, and Social Studies courses for tutoring two times a day, three times a
week.

2019-20 Teacher and Administrative Salaries

This table displays the 2019-20 Teacher and Administrative salaries. For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE
Certification Salaries & Benefits web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.

State Average
for Districts
in Same Categ

District
Amount

Category

Beginning Teacher Salary

Mid-Range Teacher Salary

Highest Teacher Salary

Average Principal Salary (Elementary)
Average Principal Salary (Middle)
Average Principal Salary (High)
Superintendent Salary

Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries

2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 20 of 24 Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter
92


http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/

2020-21 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses ‘

This table displays the percent of student in AP courses at this school.
Percent of Students in AP Courses

This table displays the number of AP courses offered at this school where there are student course enroliments of at least one
student.

Computer Science 0

English

Fine and Performing Arts
Foreign Language
Mathematics

Science

Social Science

o O o o o o o

Total AP Courses Offered

Professional Development ‘

Our LCAP, school mission/vision, and the fact that our school community was engaged in a "Self-Study" WASC accreditation
last year, these plans have determined our needs for professional development. Our primary focus this academic year has
been in the following area's: Administration and review of STAR Renaissance Math and English assessments and academic
planning to drive best practice instruction and intervention, Social Emotional Learning (SEL) and Trauma Informed Practices,
Student Engagement Practices, and PBIS best instructional practices training and update. We implemented a new student
information system during the 19-20 school year which demanded as significant amount of professional development for all
staff in their engagement with the system. Our collaboration time has been focused on determining student and program
needs through the self-study process provided by WASC. We have focused on data related systems, reflective practices, and
improving instruction and student/family engagement. The school continues to work on developing as a PBIS site, during
COVID the particulars were put on hold. We continue to build up our Multi Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS) as school as
community resources change. As a site we have spent a significant amount of time revamping our orientation and enroliment
practices, new student supports, interventions based off of drop out and non-graduate data. These professional development
days include PLC time, time for coaching, teacher-principal meetings, and all participants doing deep data reviews to get to root
causes related to drop out and graduation rates.

This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement.

12.5 35 35

Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement

2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 21 of 24 Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter



Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter School
2020-21 Local Accountability Report Card (LARC) Addendum

Local Accountability Report Card (LARC) Addendum

2020-21 Local Accountability Report  On July 14, 2021, the California State Board of Education (SBE) determined that
Card (LARC) Addendum Overview the California Department of Education (CDE) will use the SARC as the mechanism
to conduct a one-time data collection of the LEA-level aggregate test results of all
school’s local assessments administered during the 2020-2021 school year in
order to meet the federal Every Students Succeeds Act (ESSA) reporting
requirement for the Local Educational Agency Accountability Report Cards
(LARCs).

Each local educational agency (LEA) is responsible for preparing and posting their
annual LARC in accordance with the federal ESSA. As a courtesy, the CDE
prepares and posts the LARCs on behalf of all LEAs.

Only for the 2020—2021 school year and the 2020-2021 LARCs, LEAs are required
to report their aggregate local assessments test results at the LEA-level to the CDE
by populating the tables below via the SARC. These data will be used to meet the
LEAs’ federal requirement for their LARCs. Note that it is the responsibility of the
school and LEA to ensure that all student privacy and suppression rules are in
place when reporting data in Tables 3 and 4 in the Addendum, as applicable.

The tables below are not part of the SBE approved 2020-2021 SARC template but
rather are the mechanism by which these required data will be collected from LEAs.

For purposes of the LARC and the following tables, an LEA is defined as a school
district, a county office of education, or a direct funded charter school.

2021-22 District Contact Information

District Name Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter School
Phone Number (530) 749-4900
Superintendent Francisco Reveles
Email Address francisco.reveles@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
District Website Address www.yubacoe.org
2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 22 of 24 Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter

94



2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
and completing a state-administered assessment. The CDE will populate this table for schools in cases where the school
administered the CAASPP assessment. In cases where the school administered a local assessment instead of CAASPP, the
CDE will populate this table with “NT” values, meaning this school did not test students using the CAASPP. See the local
assessment(s) table for more information.

CAASPP | CAASPP | CAASPP | CAAspp | CAASPP
CAASPP Percent
Student Groups Total Number Percent Percent Met or
Enroliment Tested Tested Not Tested
Exceeded
All Students 104 67 64.42 35.58 10.45
Female 23 15 65.22 34.78 6.67
Male 81 52 64.20 35.80 11.54

American Indian or Alaska Native -- -- = - -
Asian = = - - -
Black or African American -- = = - -
Filipino 0 0 0 0 0
Hispanic or Latino 43 29 67.44 32.56 10.34
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander -- = = - -

Two or More Races = - - — —

White 39 25 64.10 35.90 16.00
English Learners -- -- -- -- --
Foster Youth -- -- -- -- --
Homeless -- -- -- -- --
Military - -- - - -
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 65 43 66.15 33.85 9.30
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0 0
Students with Disabilities 80 51 63.75 36.25 13.73
2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 23 of 24 Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter

95




2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
and completing a state-administered assessment. The CDE will populate this table for schools in cases where the school
administered the CAASPP assessment. In cases where the school administered a local assessment instead of CAASPP, the
CDE will populate this table with “NT” values, meaning this school did not test students using the CAASPP. See the local
assessment(s) table for more information.

CAASPP | CAASPP | CAASPP | CAAspp | CAASPP
CAASPP P Percent
Student Groups Total Number Percent ercent Met or
Enroliment Tested Tested Not Tested
Exceeded
All Students 104 62 59.62 40.38 6.45
Female 23 14 60.87 39.13 0.00
Male 81 48 59.26 40.74 8.33

American Indian or Alaska Native -- -- = - -
Asian = = - - -
Black or African American -- = = - -
Filipino 0 0 0 0 0
Hispanic or Latino 43 27 62.79 37.21 3.70
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander -- = = - -

Two or More Races = - - — —

White 39 22 56.41 9.09
English Learners - o= -- - -
Foster Youth -- = = - -
Homeless = o= = - -
Military -- = = - -
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 65 40 61.54 38.46 5.00
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0 0
Students with Disabilities 80 46 57.50 42.50 8.70

2020-21 Local Assessment Test Results in ELA by Student Group

This table displays Local Assessment test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade
eleven. LEAs/schools will populate this table for schools in cases where the school administered a local assessment. In cases
where the school administered the CAASPP assessment, LEAs/schools will populate this table with “N/A” values in all cells,
meaning this table is Not Applicable for this school.

*At or above the grade-level standard in the context of the local assessment administered.

2020-21 Local Assessment Test Results in Math by Student Group

This table displays Local Assessment test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade
eleven. LEAs/schools will populate this table for schools in cases where the school administered a local assessment. In cases
where the school administered the CAASPP assessment, LEAs/schools will populate this table with “N/A” values in all cells,
meaning this table is Not Applicable for this school.

*At or above the grade-level standard in the context of the local assessment administered.

2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 24 of 24 Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter



2202 ‘T Arenuga4 —panoiddy

AeQq [elowasy 62 el

SS929y buuds T - /L |udy

Ssa%ay Aleniga 0z - €1 Aenuga4

Aeq Buny Jayin uiuepy 9T Arenuer

SS929Y JAIUIM Z Arenuer - T JlaqwiadsaQ

SS90y bulnbsyuey GZ - T2 1aquianoN

T aunr ‘0T Isnbny [] |00y9S jo Aeq ise 9 isild Req suelslop TT JaquianoN

(e2ouepuUaNy Ul 10N S1USPNIS) SS9994 IIe4 1 - 0T 489010

o . ¢ saung skeq 1020U07) JeIS AeQq Joqge G loquiardas

pue 6'8'G'y'c 1snbny :Aeq yiom yers () Keq aouapuadapu v Aine

Sl Ak NOISS3S NI LON TOOHJS/SAVAITOH

o€ 6¢ 8¢ LC 9c TE o€ 6¢ T€E o€ 6¢ 8¢ LC
€c cc T¢ 0¢ 6T 9¢ qc 144 ec ac 8¢ Lc 9c qc 144 ve ec ac T¢ 0¢
9T T 1’4" €T ¢t 6T 8T LT 9T a1 1¢ (014 6T 8T LT LT 91 GT 14" €T
6 8 L 9 S ZT 1T oT 6 8 vT €T A 1T 0T oT 6 8 L 9

@ [ s v € T L 9 s v ele ¢ 1

= yL M 1 N 4 yL M 1 N = yL M 1 N = uL M 1 N

€202 ANNC

AdvYNYE34 €202 AYVNNY[ ¥39W303a
ve
Tc oz 61 8 2t ot st 1 e et | 61T 8 T 9T ST | ST v €T 2T 1T
2SN >4 A4 A & AR 0) 6 8 L 9 S et 1T oyl (B (8) 8 L 9 S 14
L 9 G 4 € Z T Q W (© Z T T
=

4390120 d39N31d3S 1SNonv ¢c0c AINC

sAe@ 30/ Jels feuondnnsu| T8T  SAeq 9ouepusny JUSPMIS G/ T 12urdbo, sonog

|00Y3S Jaueyd Aloleredald J1saled AluNod egqnA dVAN3ITVO T00HJS €20¢-¢¢0¢ m w
JOA

97



	1 - 2-9-22 Agenda Cover
	2 - 2-9-22 Agenda
	3 - 1-12-22 Minutes
	4 - TCC 1.4.22 to 2.4.22
	5 - TEM 2022-23 Calendar Draft 2.2.2022
	6 - Carden 2022-23 Calendar Draft 2.2.2022
	7 - 2022_Supplement_to_Annual_Update_for_2021-22_LCAP_Yuba_County_Career_Preparatory_Charter_School_20220124 (3)
	Supplement to the Annual Update to the 2021–22 Local Control and Accountability Plan
	Instructions for the Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021–22 Local Control and Accountability Plan Year
	Introduction
	Instructions



	8 - 2021_LCAP_Mid-Year_Report_Yuba_County_Career_Preparatory_Charter_School_20220124
	2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP)
	Actions & Services Mid-Year Report
	Goal 1
	Expected Annual Measurable Objectives for Goal 1
	Goal 2

	Expected Annual Measurable Objectives for Goal 2
	Goal 3

	Expected Annual Measurable Objectives for Goal 3
	Goal 4

	Expected Annual Measurable Objectives for Goal 4
	Goal 5

	Expected Annual Measurable Objectives for Goal 5


	9 - 21-22 YCCPCS Safe School Plan
	10 - 2021_SARC YCCPCS
	2021-22 School Accountability Report Card
	General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC)
	2021-22 School Contact Information
	2021-22 District Contact Information
	2021-22 School Overview

	About this School
	2021-22 Student Enrollment by Grade Level
	2020-21 Student Enrollment by Student Group

	A. Conditions of Learning (State Priority: Basic)
	2019-20 Teacher Preparation and Placement
	2019-20 Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA)
	2019-20 Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA)
	2019-20 Class Assignments
	2021-22 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials
	School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements
	Overall Facility Rate

	B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Pupil Achievement)
	Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP
	2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group
	2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group
	2020-21 Local Assessment Test Results in ELA by Student Group
	2020-21 Local Assessment Test Results in Math by Student Group
	CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students
	2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group
	2020-21 Career Technical Education Programs
	2020-21 Career Technical Education (CTE) Participation
	Course Enrollment/Completion

	B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes)
	2020-21 California Physical Fitness Test Results

	C. Engagement (State Priority: Parental Involvement)
	2021-22 Opportunities for Parental Involvement

	C. Engagement (State Priority: Pupil Engagement)
	Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate)
	2020-21 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate)
	2020-21 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group

	C. Engagement (State Priority: School Climate)
	Suspensions and Expulsions
	2020-21 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group
	2021-22 School Safety Plan

	D. Other SARC Information (Information Required in the SARC)
	2018-19 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution
	2019-20 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution
	2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution
	2018-19 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution
	2019-20 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution
	2020-21 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution
	2020-21 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor
	2020-21 Student Support Services Staff
	2019-20 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries
	2020-21 Types of Services Funded
	2019-20 Teacher and Administrative Salaries
	2020-21 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses
	Professional Development


	2021-22 School Accountability Report Card
	Local Accountability Report Card (LARC) Addendum
	2021-22 District Contact Information
	2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group
	2020-21 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group
	2020-21 Local Assessment Test Results in ELA by Student Group
	2020-21 Local Assessment Test Results in Math by Student Group



	11 - YCCPCS 2022-23 Calendar board approved 2.1.22
	Blank Page



